MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the

LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY

at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library

http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib



Reproduced from electronic originals (may include minor formatting differences from printed original)

MAINE LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL

Review of Staff Classification, Compensation and Job Specifications

April 2018

FINAL REPORT: Part I Compensation and Classification



NATIONAL CONFERENCE of STATE LEGISLATURES

The Forum for America's Ideas



FINAL REPORT: Part I

Compensation and Classification

April 2018

NATIONAL CONFERENCE OF STATE LEGISLATURES



Table of Contents

Acknowledgements	1
Executive Summary	3
Introduction	5
Background	5
Compensation and Classification	7
Compensation Market Analysis	9
Methodology for Market Analysis	9
Job Classification	14
Reclassification Recommendations	14
Other Reclassification Considerations	17
Career Paths and Opportunity for Promotion	18
Job Descriptions	19
Appendix A: Market Data Grade 2	21
Appendix B: Market Data Grade 3	22
Appendix C: Market Data Grade 4	24
Appendix D: Market Data Grade 5	26
Appendix E: Market Data Grade 6	29
Appendix F: Market Data Grade 7	31
Appendix G: Market Data Grade 8	33
Appendix H: Market Data Grade 9	36
Appendix I: Market Data Grade 10	38
Appendix J: Market Data Grade 11	41
Appendix K: Market Data Grade 12	43
Appendix L: Market Data Grade 13	46
Appendix M: Market Data Grade 14	49
Appendix N: Market Data Grade 15	51

Acknowledgements

Successful completion of this study required the participation and cooperation of many people to whom we are indebted for their support, responsiveness and thoughtful ideas. The employees at the Maine Legislature were champions of the process through their thorough completion of detailed job content surveys and candid participation in one-on-one interviews with us in Augusta. Special thanks go to Grant Pennoyer and Jackie Little for their planning support, on-site hospitality and overall guidance throughout the course of the study. We also reached out to human resources personnel throughout Maine in our search for comparable salary data and we thank them for their cooperation. We express special gratitude to Thaddeus Cotnoir at the Maine Bureau of Human Resources. Mr. Cotnoir's assistance was indispensable to our efforts to properly identify important compensation data in Maine state government. Finally, we were fortunate to work with Beth Hladick on NCSL's staff who provided technical and design support on the final report and whose positive attitude and encouragement helped sustain our efforts during the final stages of this complex assignment.

Jonathan Griffin John Mahoney Brian Weberg

Executive Summary

The National Conference of State Legislatures (NCSL) engaged in a contract with the Maine Legislative Council to review the classification, compensation and job specifications for legislative staff employed by the Legislative Council and by the House and the Senate. The NCSL study team began the project in October 2017 with a goal to submit a final report with recommendations on or before March 15, 2018.

The compensation and classification review had the following objectives:

- 1. Review job descriptions and specifications to ensure that they accurately reflect the duties, expectations and minimum qualifications for each title.
- 2. Compare current pay ranges of jobs subject to the study to the relevant job market to determine the competitiveness of the pay plan.
- 3. Compare current pay levels for titles of equal value to determine the internal equity of the pay plan.
- 4. Make recommendations, as appropriate, on study objectives outlined in items 1-3 and on other, related staff compensation issues that may arise during the course of the study.

The Maine plan is somewhat unique among state legislative compensation plans due to its broad coverage of all legislative employees, including House and Senate staff and nonpartisan and partisan staff. This feature of the Legislature's pay plan sets it apart and, in NCSL's opinion, above employee pay systems in many other state legislatures that have limited coverage or that feature multiple and often inconsistent pay plans for different staff groups.

The Maine Legislature has traditionally elected to lead the market by about 10 percent in its staff compensation levels. This has allowed the Legislature to attract and retain highly qualified professional talent to serve the institution, its membership and the public. NCSL's analysis shows that the legislative staff compensation plan currently leads the market by about 8 percent. The analysis also finds that the Legislature's current pay plan matches the market almost exactly at the entry level for each job grade. Generally speaking, these results suggest that on the matter of compensation, the Legislature is evenly competitive in the market for new talent and at a slight competitive advantage in the retention of existing employees. NCSL recommends that the Legislature retain current compensation levels at each employment grade.

Market compensation data, supported in specific cases by point factor analysis, suggest that some changes in classification should be considered by the Legislature to maintain the internal equity of the pay plan and retain external competitiveness with labor market conditions. Specific reclassification recommendations are described in the section of this report titled "Reclassification Recommendations."

NCSL recommends that the Legislative Council and its Personnel Committee amend the way it allocates positions to each of the Legislative Council offices. Currently, a job position is approved for a staff office as an allocated title. By fixing the number of incumbents allowed to occupy a job title, employees lose hope that their performance can be rewarded through promotion and managers are handicapped in the options available to them in their efforts to retain great talent. NCSL recommends that the Legislature move to a budgeting approach that allocates positions based on full time equivalents, or FTEs, for specific career tracks rather than for specific titles.

NCSL reviewed all of the job descriptions made available by the Legislature and drafted several new descriptions for the Legislature's consideration. Generally speaking, the existing job descriptions were accurate and required only minor to moderate amendments. Several revised job descriptions include

recommendations for changing the job title. NCSL's work on job descriptions is presented in a separate, companion report.

NCSL also recommends that the "Analyst" title currently shared by several staff offices be made more specific to the analyst roles in each office, creating new titles and career tracks beginning at Grade 10. This recommendation is described in more detail in the section of this report titled "Reclassification Recommendations."

The Maine Legislature's staff compensation plan was created using "best practices" techniques and the Legislature has maintained its plan over the years through routine attention to the salary market and to changes in job content. The Legislature also houses one of the nation's most professional and specialized state legislative human resource management offices. These conditions, taken together, have helped the Legislature maintain a compensation and classification plan that is resilient and, as the market data collected in this study suggest, that continues to be an effective and appropriate compensation plan for its employees.

Introduction

The National Conference of State Legislatures (NCSL) engaged in a contract with the Maine Legislative Council staff to review the classification, compensation and job specifications for legislative staff employed by the Legislative Council and by the House and Senate. The NCSL study team began the project in October 2017 with a goal to submit a final report with recommendations on or before March 15, 2018.

This report (Part I) summarizes the activities of the study team, presents data collected by NCSL to determine "market" pay rates for jobs similar to those at the Maine Legislature, describes important methodological practices employed by NCSL to conduct its analysis and offers conclusions about the current compensation and classification system. Part II, published separately, presents revised editions of legislative job descriptions.

Background

The compensation and classification review had the following objectives:

- 1. Review job descriptions and specifications to ensure that they accurately reflect the duties, expectations and minimum qualifications for each title.
- 2. Compare current pay ranges of jobs subject to the study to the relevant job market to determine the competitiveness of the pay plan.
- 3. Compare current pay levels for titles of equal value to determine the internal equity of the pay plan.
- 4. Make recommendations, as appropriate, on study objectives outlined in items 1-3 and on other, related staff compensation issues that may arise during the course of the study.

The NCSL study team completed the following tasks to complete the review:

- 1. Created and distributed a job content questionnaire to gather detailed information about the current duties, functions, responsibilities and qualifications for all legislative staff titles covered by the study.
- 2. Interviewed almost 100 legislative employees to gather information about current duties, functions, responsibilities and qualifications.
- 3. Reviewed and analyzed current job descriptions using information from staff questionnaires, interviews and observation of legislative staff activities.
- 4. Reviewed and analyzed the current compensation system of the Maine Legislative Council staff and House and Senate staff offices.
- 5. Gathered salary data for positions comparable to the legislative positions covered by the study. The NCSL study team gathered data from the executive branch, judicial branch, local government, private sector employers and comparable offices in other states (making necessary adjustments to ensure that the salary data were comparable to the relevant job market in Maine).
- 6. Reviewed staff retention data to identify specific positions where challenges exist.
- 7. Consulted with senior staff to determine the Legislature's philosophy on competitiveness for employee compensation within the current job market.

Compensation and Classification

The Maine Legislature utilizes a formal employee compensation and classification plan that conforms to best practices in compensation management and design. The plan consists of a hierarchy of fifteen job grades, each containing job titles appropriate to that grade. Within each grade, employee compensation can advance through 12 steps of salary growth.

The Maine plan is somewhat unique among state legislative compensation plans due to its broad coverage of all legislative employees, including House and Senate staff and nonpartisan and partisan staff. This centralized approach helps to foster pay equity throughout the institution and promote a sense of fairness and employee confidence in the Legislature's personnel system. This feature of the Legislature's pay plan sets it apart and, in NCSL's opinion, above employee pay systems in many other state legislatures that have limited coverage or that feature multiple and often inconsistent pay plans for different staff groups.

Table 1 presents an overview and analysis of the basic structure of Maine's legislative employee compensation hierarchy. The minimum value of each grade represents the entry-level pay (or recruiting-level pay) for a new hire in a job associated with that grade. The maximum value in each grade represents the highest compensation level available to an employee working in a job assigned to that grade. The midpoint is the average of the minimum and maximum values of the grade. The midpoint is an important data point in compensation analysis as it represents, or should represent, the amount that the organization (or the market) pays to an individual who has attained full competence in a specific job role.

Table 1: Maine Legislative Employee Compensation Plan and Analysis (Steps 1-12)

Grade	Mii	Minimum		dpoint	Ma	aximum	Grade Width	Grade Progression
15	\$	92,206	\$	124,748	\$	157,290	71%	10%
14	\$	83,803	\$	113,391	\$	142,979	71%	10%
13	\$	76,149	\$	103,085	\$	130,021	71%	10%
12	\$	69,264	\$	93,746	\$	118,227	71%	10%
11	\$	62,982	\$	85,228	\$	107,474	71%	10%
10	\$	57,283	\$	77,511	\$	97,739	71%	8%
9	\$	52,957	\$	71,604	\$	90,251	70%	12%
8	\$	47,382	\$	64,085	\$	80,787	71%	10%
7	\$	43,035	\$	58,230	\$	73,424	71%	10%
6	\$	39,104	\$	52,957	\$	66,810	71%	8%
5	\$	36,920	\$	48,818	\$	60,715	64%	10%
4	\$	33,613	\$	44,419	\$	55,224	64%	10%
3	\$	30,514	\$	40,332	\$	50,149	64%	12%
2	\$	27,290	\$	36,078	\$	44,866	64%	12%
1	\$	24,357	\$	32,209	\$	40,061	64%	

Table 1 includes calculations for the compensation plan's "grade width" and "grade progression." Grade width measures the difference between the upper (maximum) and lower (minimum) limits of the grade. Grade width is sometimes referred to as the spread of the grade.

Grade progression measures the difference between midpoint values from grade level to grade level. For example, the midpoint of grade 10 is \$77,511 and the midpoint of grade 11 is \$85,228. The grade progression between the two grades is 10 percent and is calculated as follows:

$$(85,228 - 77,511)/(77,511) X 100 = 10\%$$

Grade width can vary according to the needs of a specific workplace and the nature of the work being performed by employees. In general, NCSL recommends grade widths of about 50 to 80 percent for state legislative compensation plans. Grade progression also can vary according to the number of grades in a plan and the compensation goals of an organization.

As with many features in compensation plan design, setting grade widths and grade progression percentages is part science and part art. However, compensation experts agree that these values should be consistent throughout the entire hierarchy of the pay plan. As Table 1 illustrates, the Maine compensation plan features this kind of consistency in design. Grade widths are 64 percent for Grades 1 through 5 and 71 percent for Grades 6 through 15.

It is not unusual to find slightly narrower grade widths at lower levels in a pay plan, as is evident in the Maine plan. Employees at lower levels in the organization generally look for quicker promotion or are more transient than their senior-level colleagues and a shorter grade width at lower levels of the pay plan helps respond to those factors.

Grade progression in the Maine legislative plan also is very consistent from the bottom to the top of the pay grades. There are a few anomalies from the norm of 10 percent at several grade levels, but these small variances are generally consistent with the overall compensation framework.

By these two important measures—grade width and grade progression—the Maine compensation plan appears well-designed and maintained. This consistency in design forms the basis of a staff compensation plan that promotes internal equity, allows for effective comparison of a diverse range of job titles and conveys a sense of fairness to legislative employees.

Fairness is a critical workplace value that underpins an employer's efforts and ability to enhance employee engagement and performance. As described in *Compensation Management: Rewarding Performance*, a textbook on compensation design by Richard Henderson, "The major reason for uniformity [in grade width and grade progression] is ease in explaining and justifying a basic fairness in the structure design."

The continuing maintenance of an effective compensation and classification plan that reflects important values such as fairness, clarity, equity and market competitiveness will depend on the collaborative efforts of all senior managers and the Legislature's HR director. Through observation of the following practices, the Legislature can avoid some of the common pitfalls that often act to degrade even the best compensation plans.

- Use existing job titles and grade assignments whenever possible. The proliferation of new or amended job titles can create confusion and unwarranted equity concerns for employees and their managers. Overly specific job titles and descriptions also can quickly become obsolete or require frequent maintenance to keep them relevant. NCSL recommends that legislative directors assign employees to existing titles whenever feasible. If a new title is essential, it should be developed in cooperation with the Legislature's human resources office.
- Restrict assignment of each title in the pay plan to a single pay grade. There are a few instances in the current pay plan where the same title appears in several different pay grades. This practice creates confusion about the meaning of the title and its place, or value, in the hierarchy of jobs. These

inconsistencies can lead to employee concerns about pay equity and potential confusion about work roles and performance expectations.

• Adhere to strict and consistent application of minimum qualifications and performance standards in hiring and promotions. Nothing undermines employee confidence more than the notion—real or perceived—that decisions about hiring or employee rewards (such as promotion of other workplace perks) are based on inconsistent application of performance measures or in violation of established minimum standards. Also, if these kinds of inconsistencies occur, they create internal equity imbalances that are difficult to correct and that have long-term consequences for the integrity of the play plan. Organizational consistency in this area is one of the more difficult employment challenges in most legislatures and depends on robust communication among office managers and human resources staff, and the articulation of clear policies that are enforced by senior management.

Compensation Market Analysis

A central goal of this study is the comparison of current staff compensation levels at the Maine Legislature to compensation being paid for similar jobs in the employment marketplace. Market analysis is a standard tool for setting and maintaining compensation levels that improve an organization's ability to attract and retain great talent.

Depending on the type of organization and its employment situation, an employer may decide to maintain a compensation plan that closely matches market pay conditions, or it may decide to "lead" or "lag" the market by a certain percentage. Employers in need of the "best and brightest" available talent, that require a workforce with relatively low turnover or that have a structural disadvantage in hiring and retention (the work or work location may not be socially desirable or intrinsically appealing), may choose to set their pay plan slightly ahead of the market. Conversely, employers that can tolerate higher turnover, do not require specialized talent or that have a special hiring advantage based on social perceptions of their workplace, might choose to "lag" the market in their compensation plan.

The Maine Legislature has traditionally elected to lead the market by about 10 percent in its staff compensation levels. This compensation philosophy has allowed the Legislature to attract and retain highly qualified professional talent to serve the institution, its membership and the public.

Methodology for Market Analysis

NCSL employs a standard methodology in its consulting work on legislative staff compensation that has been proven effective through years of experience working with numerous legislatures and staff groups. The NCSL process can be summarized into three key steps:

- 1. Job Content Analysis
- 2. Market Data Collection (Comparables)
- 3. Comparative Analysis of Data

Job Content Analysis. In order to compare Maine's legislative jobs to market conditions, it is essential to develop a clear understanding of the roles and responsibilities of each job title at the Legislature. NCSL accomplished the job content analysis in two stages. First, it deployed a "job content questionnaire" to all legislative employees. Each employee completed the survey which asked the respondent to provide details about their work including the time they spend on key responsibilities, their opinions on minimum qualifications required to do the job and a host of other factors that describe the position. These responses were reviewed by the respondent's immediate supervisor for completeness and accuracy.

After receiving the completed surveys, NCSL staff traveled to Augusta to conduct in-person interviews with staff to learn more about selected job titles. In all, NCSL conducted almost 100 individual job content interviews at the Legislature.

Market Data Collection. The detailed knowledge of job content made possible through the questionnaire and subsequent interviews provided the basis for moving to the next step of the market analysis—the collection of salary data for similar jobs in the relevant job market.

NCSL's experience working on legislative staff compensation issues confirms what most compensation experts believe—that in almost all cases, local job markets are the most relevant sources of data for use in comparative compensation analysis. It is largely within the local market that the Legislature competes for talent, both in recruiting and in retention. In some rare cases, where a job is especially unique to legislatures, NCSL will use comparable salary data from more distant sources or from other state legislatures.

For this study, NCSL focused on the following employers and regions for the collection of comparable salary data:

- Maine State Government
- Maine Judicial Branch
- The University of Maine
- City of Portland
- Cumberland County

In addition to these sources, NCSL relied on compensation data provided by the Economic Research Institute (ERI) for baseline, city-specific salary statistics on a broad range of job titles. ERI data has proven to be reliable in dozens of similar NCSL projects and an important element in the overall assessment of local salary market conditions.

Also, as suggested previously, NCSL selectively used data from other sources around the State of Maine and, in a few limited cases, from other state legislatures. Salary data from other states were adjusted to the Augusta market using ERI's Geographic Assessor tool.

NCSL collected comparable market salary data for most of the existing staff job titles at the Legislature. Appendices A through N present these data. Some legislative job titles allowed for the collection of a broader range of "comparables" than other titles. However, NCSL was able to collect a significant sample of comparables for titles within each job grade, allowing for reliable calculation of the current market value of jobs in that grade.

Pay Plan Transition. The Maine Legislature amended its staff compensation plan in 2017. This change added three additional steps to each pay grade, moving the overall pay plan from a nine-step-per-grade structure to a twelve-step-per-grade structure. The three new steps largely affect the top of each grade, allowing additional salary growth opportunity for long-time employees.

The three steps added in 2017—steps 10, 11 and 12—each have longevity restrictions attached to them. In order to qualify for advancement to step 10 within a classification grade, an employee must have at least 12 years of experience in Maine state government. At step 11, the experience minimum requirement is 14 years, and at step 12 it is 16 years. In addition, a new employee may not be hired directly into one of these steps. These restrictions reinforce the concept that steps 10-12 exist exclusively to reward long-time employees who also demonstrate acceptable work performance.

The Legislature and its employees currently are in transition from the previous nine-step plan into the new 12-step plan. The first cohort of staff who met the minimum qualifications for the new steps became eligible for advancement in October 1, 2017. The policy for advancement to steps 10, 11 and 12 requires that an employee must move sequentially through these steps and cannot leap over a step to a higher one. For example, employees with 16 years of experience or more on October 1, 2017 became eligible for advancement only to step 10 even though those employees' work experience exceeded the minimum qualifications for step 12. These employees, provided that their work performance is deemed acceptable, may be eligible to advance to step 11 beginning on October 1, 2018 and then to step 12 on October 1, 2019.

Based on date-of-hire data, NCSL estimates that about 53 legislative employees will become eligible for advancement to step 10 this year. By 2020, approximately 51 of these employees will be eligible for advancement to step 12, with an additional seven employees eligible for step 11 and seven employees eligible for step 10. By the end of 2020, approximately one-third of all legislative employees could occupy the top three steps (10, 11, and 12) in the new legislative pay plan. These estimates do not account for factors such as staff turnover and performance-based considerations regarding advancement.

NCSL has debated whether the following compensation analysis and market comparisons should be based on the new 12-step pay plan or the former nine-step plan due to the transitional nature of staff compensation at the time of this study. However, the potential for rapid occupation of steps 10, 11 and 12 over the next three years makes it clear that this analysis must focus on the present and near-future conditions of employment for legislative employees and not on the prior compensation plan that quickly will become irrelevant.

Although the key features and conclusions of the following analysis are based on the new 12-step pay grade compensation plan, the discussion includes data and comparisons to the previous nine-step plan. NCSL is hopeful that these comparisons to the prior pay plan will help to illustrate the impact and timeliness of the Legislature's decision to broaden the pay ranges for its employees.

Comparative Analysis of Data. The central goal of the compensation analysis is to determine the current market value for the titles within each job grade in the Legislature's staff compensation plan. These market values can then be compared to the existing pay plan to assess the Legislature's position on employee pay relative to the competition. The market value is calculated as the average midpoint of all the comparable market pay ranges collected for titles within a given range. Table 2a offers an example of this calculation as it applies to Grade 14.

Table 2a: Current Pay Plan: Market Comparables for Grade 14

		Current Pay	y Plan	Market Data		
Grade	14	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint	
JOB TITLE(S)						
Clerk HS/ Sec SN		\$ 83,803	\$ 113,391	\$ 81,725	\$ 107,122	
Director, OFPR		\$ 83,803	\$ 113,391	\$ 87,475	\$ 110,598	
Director, LIB		\$ 83,803	\$ 113,391	\$ 74,982	\$ 93,063	
Director, LIT		\$ 83,803	\$ 113,391	\$ 85,111	\$ 109,670	
Director, ROS/OPLA		\$ 83,803	\$ 113,391	\$ 88,881	\$ 109,453	
Market Entry				\$ 83,635		
Market Midpoint					\$ 105,981	

As Table 2a illustrates, NCSL collected comparable market salary data for five titles that currently are classified as Grade 14 positions. The minimum and maximum market data collected for each title is detailed in Appendix A-N. NCSL calculated a "midpoint" for the data for each title and also an average, or "market" midpoint for all the titles in the grade. In the case of Grade 14, the market midpoint for these jobs is \$105,981. These data show that at Grade 14 the Legislature's pay plan midpoint (\$113,391) is "leading" the market midpoint (\$105,981) by about 7 percent.

NCSL also calculated the market minimum (the average entry level) for each title and for each grade level. In Grade 14, the entry level of the current legislative pay plan (\$83,803) almost exactly matches what the job market is paying (\$83,635) for entry-level employees working at similar jobs. However, it also is useful to point out that the entry-level data point related to the Library Director title (\$74,982) is an outlier among the other data. If removed from the group, the market entry salary level shifts to \$85,798, indicating that entry level pay at Grade 14 (\$83,803) for the remaining titles may lag the market by a slight margin.

NCSL did not calculate average values for market grade maximums. The Legislature recently reset the maximum values in its pay plan by adding three steps (10, 11, and 12) to each grade level based on a need to provide more headroom in the plan for wage growth for long-tenured staff. This change, as NCSL understands it, was designed to recognize and retain long-time employees who possess specialized skills and who hold important institutional knowledge. The market data indicate that the minimum values (entry level) and grade width of the current pay plan are appropriate. Knowing these two factors, NCSL can conclude that the current maximum values for each grade are in line with market conditions.

For purposes of comparison, Table 2b presents the market salary data for Grade 14 compared to the entry level and midpoint values of the old, 9-step pay plan. This comparison highlights the fact that under the old plan, most titles in Grade 14 were falling behind the market at the entry level and at the midpoint.

Table 2b. Previous Pay Plan (Steps 1-9): Market Comparables for Grade 14

		Previous Pay Pla	n (Steps 1-9)	Market Data			
Grade	14	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint		
JOB TITLE(S)							
Clerk HS/ Sec SN		\$ 81,349	\$ 102,357	\$ 81,725	\$ 107,122		
Director, OFPR		\$ 81,349	\$ 102,357	\$ 87,475	\$ 110,598		
Director, LIB		\$ 81,349	\$ 102,357	\$ 74,982	\$ 93,063		
Director, LIT		\$ 81,349	\$ 102,357	\$ 85,111	\$ 109,670		
Director, ROS/OPLA		\$ 81,349	\$ 102,357	\$ 88,881	\$ 109,453		
Market Entry				\$ 83,635			
Market Midpoint					\$ 105,981		

Table 3a illustrates that the 12-step Legislative staff compensation plan adopted in 2017 is largely in line with the market. The entire plan leads the market by about 8 percent which is consistent with the compensation philosophy traditional adhered to by the Legislature. It is important to note that without the recent addition of three new steps, the pay plan would not retain this traditional position vis-à-vis the job market. Table 3b, which presents the market salary data compared to the old, nine-step pay plan, further supports this point.

Table 3a: Market Data Compared to Current Pay Plan: Grades 2-15

	Current Pay	Plan	Market	Data	Current v. Market*		
Grade	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint	
15	\$ 92,206	\$ 124,748	\$ 92,527	\$ 121,736	-0.3%	2.5%	
14	\$ 83,803	\$ 113,391	\$ 83,635	\$ 105,981	0.2%	7.0%	
13	\$ 76,149	\$ 103,085	\$ 75,510	\$ 96,438	0.8%	6.9%	
12	\$ 69,264	\$ 93,746	\$ 67,835	\$ 86,343	2.1%	8.6%	
11	\$ 62,982	\$ 85,228	\$ 63,250	\$ 78,947	-0.4%	8.0%	
10	\$ 57,283	\$ 77,511	\$ 58,080	\$ 74,779	-1.4%	3.7%	
9	\$ 52,957	\$ 71,604	\$ 51,804	\$ 65,454	2.2%	9.4%	
8	\$ 47,382	\$ 64,085	\$ 45,686	\$ 58,081	3.7%	10.3%	
7	\$ 43,035	\$ 58,230	\$ 40,853	\$ 52,526	5.3%	10.9%	
6	\$ 39,104	\$ 52,957	\$ 39,243	\$ 49,494	-0.4%	7.0%	
5	\$ 36,920	\$ 48,818	\$ 37,109	\$ 46,052	-0.5%	6.0%	
4	\$ 33,613	\$ 44,419	\$ 32,891	\$ 40,126	2.2%	10.7%	
3	\$ 30,514	\$ 40,332	\$ 31,674	\$ 38,398	-3.7%	5.0%	
2	\$ 27,290	\$ 36,078	\$ 26,618	\$ 32,282	2.5%	11.8%	
			Overall Pay Plan A	Averages	0.9%	7.7%	

^{*} represents percent that current pay plan is above (lead) or below (lag) market

When compared to the market, the old pay plan lagged the market by a slight margin in almost every pay grade (see Table 3b). Under the old plan, the Legislature was becoming uncompetitive on salary and, perhaps most important, uncompetitive on entry-level compensation. This condition, had it not been addressed last year, might have developed into a troublesome liability in terms of employee recruitment and retention. The adjustments made in 2017 that introduced the new 12-step pay plan appear to be almost precisely what was required to maintain the Legislature's slight competitive advantage on compensation.

Table 3b. Market Data Compared to Previous Pay Plan (Steps 1-9): Grades 2-15

	Previous Pay Pla	n (Steps 1-9)	Market	Data	Previous v. M	larket*
Grade	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint
15	\$ 89,502	\$ 112,622	\$ 92,527	\$ 121,736	-3.3%	-7.5%
14	\$ 81,349	\$ 102,357	\$ 83,635	\$ 105,981	-2.7%	-3.4%
13	\$ 73,923	\$ 93,049	\$ 75,510	\$ 96,438	-2.1%	-3.5%
12	\$ 67,246	\$ 84,614	\$ 67,835	\$ 86,343	-0.9%	-2.0%
11	\$ 61,131	\$ 76,929	\$ 63,250	\$ 78,947	-3.3%	-2.6%
10	\$ 55,598	\$ 69,961	\$ 58,080	\$ 74,779	-4.3%	-6.4%
9	\$ 51,397	\$ 64,626	\$ 51,804	\$ 65,454	-0.8%	-1.3%
8	\$ 45,989	\$ 57,834	\$ 45,686	\$ 58,081	0.7%	-0.4%
7	\$ 41,766	\$ 52,551	\$ 40,853	\$ 52,526	2.2%	0.0%
6	\$ 37,960	\$ 47,788	\$ 39,243	\$ 49,494	-3.3%	-3.4%
5	\$ 35,838	\$ 44,106	\$ 37,109	\$ 46,052	-3.4%	-4.2%
4	\$ 32,614	\$ 40,113	\$ 32,891	\$ 40,126	-0.8%	0.0%
3	\$ 29,619	\$ 36,431	\$ 31,674	\$ 38,398	-6.5%	-5.1%
2	\$ 26,478	\$ 32,594	\$ 26,618	\$ 32,282	-0.5%	1.0%
			Overall Pay Plan Av	/erages	-2.1%	-2.8%
* represents	percent that current	pay plan is abov	ve (lead) or below (ag) market		

The analysis of the current pay plan finds that it matches the market almost exactly at the entry level for each job grade. This means a few things. First, the Legislature may be in a slightly more advantageous position for retaining current employees than it is for recruiting new talent. Second, it means that the grade width of the Legislature's pay plan (about 70 percent) is wider than the market's average range width. This seems to be a reasonable compromise that helps the Legislature reward and retain long-time employees while remaining relatively competitive in the market for new talent.

NCSL collected almost 400 individual market data points to conduct this analysis. Some legislative job titles had more market matches than others, but overall the NCSL study team has high confidence that the accumulated data are relevant and represent a comprehensive picture of the current salary marketplace in which the Legislature competes for talent.

Job Classification

NCSL's review of the Legislature's job classification plan seeks to identify cases where changes in job responsibilities or market compensation conditions may require adjustments in the hierarchy of job titles in order to maintain the internal equity of the plan or, in some cases, to insure external competitiveness with the job market. Anomalies in market compensation data along with the comparative valuation of job content using tools such as point factor analysis help guide decisions about the appropriate classification of titles. Point factor analysis assigns numerical values to various attributes and components of a specific job, allowing for an objective comparison of the "value" of different job roles and titles.

The Maine Legislature's staff compensation plan was created using "best practices" techniques and has maintained its plan over the years through routine attention to the salary market and to changes in job content. The Legislature also houses one of the nation's most professional and specialized state legislative human resource management offices. These conditions, taken together, have helped the Legislature maintain a compensation and classification plan that is resilient and, as the market data collected in this study suggest, retains an effective and largely appropriate classification of its employees.

Market compensation data, supported in specific cases by point factor analysis, suggest that some changes in classification should be considered by the Legislature to maintain the internal equity of the pay plan and retain external competitiveness with labor market conditions. These reclassification recommendations are outlined below.

In a few cases, market data for a specific title falls far enough outside the grade's midpoint to suggest that the title may be misclassified, but the overall evidence falls short of allowing NCSL to make a reclassification recommendation. In addition, some current job titles do not clearly match or represent the content of the job. NCSL's recommendations for title changes are included in the following summary.

Reclassification Recommendations

Reclassification of a title should not impact the compensation paid to an employee holding that title, except in a case where the minimum salary of the new grade is higher than the employee's current salary. In those cases, salary should be adjusted to the new minimum. An employee's compensation should not be reduced as a result of a reclassification decision.

Sergeant-at-Arms (Senate). NCSL believes that this position is largely equivalent to the same House title and should be reclassified from Grade 3 to Grade 5.

Legislative Information Assistant. Reclassify from Grade 4 to Grade 3

Receptionist. Reclassify from Grade 4 to Grade 3.

Legal Proofreader. Reclassify from Grade 4 to Grade 5. Change Legal Proofreader title to Legal Proofreader/Editor.

Senate Reporter. NCSL believes that this position is largely equivalent to the same House title and should be reclassified from Grade 5 to Grade 7.

Senior Legislative Information Specialist. Reclassify from Grade 5 to Grade 4. Change title to Legislative Information Specialist.

Senior Legal Proofreader. Reclassify from Grade 5 to Grade 6. Change Senior Legal Proofreader title to Senior Legal Proofreader/Editor.

Legislative Services Associate. Change title to Human Resources Generalist.

Senior Executive Secretary. Reclassify from Grade 7 to Grade 6.

Legislative Aide. Reclassify from Grade 8 to Grade 7.

Paralegal. Reclassify from Grade 8 to Grade 7.

Payroll and Benefits Supervisor. Change title to Senior Human Resources Generalist.

Communications Director. This title appears in three different grades in the current pay plan. It should be consolidated at Grade 9.

Analyst. The Legislature has relied on the title "Analyst" to cover similar jobs in several staff offices including OPLA, ROS, OFPR and OPEGA. NCSL recommends that the title be amended to reflect the different responsibilities that fall within the scope of this title in each office. Specifically, these new titles would become:

- Committee Analyst
- Fiscal Analyst
- Legislative Attorney
- Performance Analyst

NCSL has drafted specific job descriptions for each of these new titles. No reclassification is recommended.

NCSL also recommends that the Legislature clarify the career track for the Analyst role by adjusting current titles to create the following paths for promotion for these jobs.

Grade 10	Grade 11	Grade 12
Committee Analyst	Senior Committee Analyst	Principal Committee Analyst
Fiscal Analyst	Senior Fiscal Analyst	Principal Fiscal Analyst
Legislative Attorney	Senior Legislative Attorney	Principal Legislative Attorney
Performance Analyst	Senior Performance Analyst	Principal Performance Analyst

Promotion through the Analyst and Attorney career tracks should be based on merit and by meeting the minimum qualifications for the position as described in the title's job description.

Director and Deputy Director, State Law and Legislative Reference Library. Market data indicate that these titles lead the market significantly at their current classification and are candidates for reclassification. Point factor analysis of the various office director positions support that conclusion.

Comparable salary data collected for the State Law Library Director title shows that the current midpoint (\$113,391) for this Grade 14 title leads the market midpoint (\$93,063) by more than 21 percent. Other titles in Grade 14 show a much closer match between the current plan and the market as outlined in Table 4.

Table 4: Comparative Salary Data and Current versus Market Calculations: Grade 14

		Current Pay	/ Plan	Market D	ata	Current v. Market*	
Grade	14	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint
JOB TITLE(S)							
Clerk HS/ Sec SN		\$ 83,803	\$ 113,391	\$ 81,725	\$ 107,122	2.5%	5.9%
Director, OFPR		\$ 83,803	\$ 113,391	\$ 87,475	\$ 110,598	-4.2%	2.5%
Director, LIB		\$ 83,803	\$ 113,391	\$ 74,982	\$ 93,063	11.8%	21.8%
Director, LIT		\$ 83,803	\$ 113,391	\$ 85,111	\$ 109,670	-1.5%	3.4%
Director, ROS/OPLA		\$ 83,803	\$ 113,391	\$ 88,881	\$ 109,453	-5.7%	3.6%
Market Entry				\$ 83,635		0.2%	
Market Midpoint					\$ 105,981		7.0%

The market data summarized in Table 4 also show a disparity between the entry level (Grade minimum) for Grade 14 and what the market pays at the entry level for jobs comparable to the Law Library Director. On this measure, the legislative entry level (\$83,803) leads the market entry level (\$74,982) by almost 12 percent.

The comparable data used to calculate the market minimum and midpoint for the Law Library Director title are additionally supported by other, limited data available on the actual, annual compensation for state law library director positions in Connecticut, Maryland and Virginia.

Table 5: Directors' Annual Salaries—Selected State Law Libraries

(Geographically Adjusted)

State	Annual Salary
Connecticut	\$98,099
Maryland	\$111,788
Virginia	\$112,168
Average Salary	\$107,352

Point factor analysis of the office director titles reinforces a recommendation to reclassify the Law Library Director title to Grade 13. Table 6 presents NCSL's point factor scoring for these titles.

Table 6: Point Factor Analysis: Director

Job Title	Point Factor Value
Executive Director	775
Director, OPLA	665
Director, OFPR	660
Director, ROS	650
Director, LIT	620
Director, Library	615
Director, OPEGA	615

The "Point Factor Value" presented for each title in Table 6 represents the sum of nine independent scores (or point factors) determined through the application of a point factor analysis instrument developed by the United States Office of Personnel Management and modified for state legislative use by NCSL. Point factoring provides an objective tool for measuring the relative value of a group of jobs.

The point factoring of director titles at the Legislative Council results in three distinct groupings. At the top of the score hierarchy is the Executive Director, a title classified at Grade 15 in the current pay plan. The next group consists of the directors of the Office of Policy and Legal Analysis, the Office of Fiscal and Program Review and the Office of the Revisor of Statutes. These titles currently are classified in the pay plan at Grade 14.

The third point factor grouping consists of the directors of the Office of Program Evaluation and Government Accountability, the Law and Legislative Reference Library and the Office of Legislative Information Technology. The Library and LIT director positions are classified at Grade 14 in the currently pay plan. The OPEGA director position is classified at Grade 13.

The comparable salary data collected for the Law Library Director title, taken together with the results of NCSL's point factor analysis of director positions, indicate that this title is misclassified in the current pay plan and is more appropriately classified at Grade 13 (equivalent to the OPEGA Director in terms of classification). This conclusion would imply that the Deputy Director title is similarly misclassified and should be reclassified at Grade 12.

NCSL is cautious about recommending reclassification of these two titles, due largely to concerns about the unique legislative role and state-wide scope of the library. NCSL is compelled by the data, however, to recommend these changes that reinforce the internal equity of the Legislature's pay plan while allowing it to remain competitive with job market forces.

Other Reclassification Considerations

Director, Office of Legislative Information Technology. NCSL's point factor analysis of Legislative Council director positions (see Table 6) resulted in scores that grouped the LIT director job with the director jobs at OPEGA and the Law Library. This finding, standing alone, suggests that the LIT director job is a candidate for reclassification to Grade 13. Grade 13 also is the current classification level of the OPEGA director. However, in the case of the LIT director, the corresponding market salary data do not support such a move.

The data summarized in Table 4 show that the job market for IT directors closely parallels the pay range at Grade 14—the classification grade at which the Legislature's IT director currently is assigned. Reclassification of this job to Grade 13 would place the Legislature at a competitive disadvantage when recruiting, hiring and attempting to retain talent at this critical position. This title should remain at Grade 14.

Facilities Manager. The job titled Facilities Manager offers a potential compensation challenge in its current grade. The current pay plan matches the market value for this job at the midpoint but the pay plan also significantly undervalues (-10.7%) the market's entry level salary for similar positions. Based on these two factors, the Legislature could be at a disadvantage when recruiting and hiring for this title. Consideration should be given for a reclassification to Grade 10 if, for example, it encountered difficulty attracting appropriate candidates during its recent hiring experience for this job.

Assistant Clerk of the House. At its current classification, this title leads the market at the entry-level and the midpoint. However, NCSL found limitations in the quality and availability of comparable salary data for this title and NCSL is reluctant to recommend a reclassification.

Career Paths and Opportunity for Promotion

NCSL's 1999 study of the Legislature's staff compensation plan included the following recommendation:

The Legislative Council and presiding officers should allow promotions to the senior level based on a staff person's demonstrated ability to meet the higher level qualifications associated with the senior position without limiting the number of senior positions in each office.

NCSL urges the Legislature's Personnel Committee to revisit this recommendation. Specifically, NCSL recommends that the Legislative Council and its Personnel Committee amend the way it allocates positions to each of the Legislative Council offices.

Currently, a job position is approved for a staff office as an allocated title. For example, the Office of Policy and Legal Analysis currently is allocated two Legislative Researchers and one Senior Legislative Researcher position. An employee occupying a Legislative Researcher title cannot advance to the senior level until the incumbent in the Senior Legislative Researcher job vacates the position. By fixing the number of incumbents allowed to occupy a job title, employees lose hope that their performance can be rewarded through promotion. And managers are handicapped in the options available to them in their efforts to retain great talent.

NCSL recommends that the Legislature explore alternative budgeting options that, where appropriate, allocate staff salary resources based on groups of titles that form career tracks rather than for specific titles, which is the current practice. For example, in the case of the OPLA researcher jobs, an alternate approach might allocate funds to support three positions for the OPLA "researcher" group of job titles. A new employee might begin employment at the Legislative Researcher title and then, when qualified, be promoted to Senior Legislative Researchers. At any given time, OPLA might employ three Legislative Researchers or three Senior Legislative Researchers or a mix of both titles, but the office would be limited to three total researcher positions.

By allocating positions based on job groups (or career tracks) rather than on the allocation of specific titles, managers will be able to reward long-time, top-performing employees who meet the minimum qualifications of the next job in the career path. This approach offers an especially powerful boost for employee engagement and retention where clear career tracks (e.g. analyst, senior analyst, principal analyst) exist in the classification plan.

Job Descriptions

NCSL and the Legislative Council's Executive Director and Human Resources Director have agreed that the number and diversity of employee job titles used at the Legislature require the conduct of additional work on job descriptions that was not anticipated in the original study agreement. NCSL, therefore, will prepare a separate, companion report that includes revised, draft job descriptions and guidelines outlining best practices on job description development and design. It is NCSL's understanding that the Executive Director and Human Resources Director will review the draft job descriptions and will work with office directors and chiefs of staff to craft final job descriptions for all employee titles. The updated job descriptions will be presented in a report to the Legislative Council later this fall.

Appendix A: Market Data Grade 2

		Current Pay Plan				Market [ata	a	Current v. Market*	
Grade	2	Minimum (Entry)	М	idpoint	Miniı	mum (Entry)	М	idpoint	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint
JOB TITLE(S)										
Chamber Staff		\$ 27,290	\$	36,078	\$	27,444	\$	33,164	-0.6%	8.8%
Tour Guide		\$ 27,290	\$	36,078	\$	25,791	\$	31,400	5.8%	14.9%
Market Entry					\$	26,618			2.5%	
Market Midpoint							\$	32,282		11.8%
* represents percent tha	t current p	ay plan is above (lead	l) or belo	ow (la	g) market				

TITLE:	Chamber	Staff					
Grade: 2							
Curre	ent Salary F	Range	Mai	ket	Comparal	oles	
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	V	lidpoint	Maximum	Source/ <i>Title</i>
\$ 27,290	\$ 36,078	\$ 44,866	\$ 23,868	\$	30,648	\$ 37,428	ERI - Assistant Clerk (Augusta - State Government)
			\$ 25,738	\$	33,511	\$41,283	ERI - Assistant Clerk (Portland - All Industries)
			\$ 35,172	\$	41,152	\$ 47,133	City of Portland - Administrative Assistant
			\$ 29,390	\$	34,705	\$40,019	Cumberland County - Clerk I
			\$ 31,450	\$	36,182	\$40,914	Maine Judicial Branch- Assistant Clerk
			\$ 23,940	\$	28,704	\$ 33,468	State of Maine - Office Assistant II
			\$ 22,547	\$	27,248	\$ 31,949	University of Maine - Administrative Clerk
		Mkt Min	\$ 27,444				
Market N	lidpoint			\$	33,164		
Current L	egis Midpo	int compa	red to Mar	ket I	Midpoint	8.8%	

TITLE:	Tour Guid	le					
Grade: 2							
Curre	ent Salary F	Range	Mai	rket	Comparal	bles	
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	Μ	idpoint	Maximum	Source/ <i>Title</i>
\$ 27,290	\$ 36,078	\$ 44,866	\$ 22,464	\$	28,822	\$ 35,180	ERI - Tour Guide (Augusta - State Government)
			\$ 23,935	\$	31,081	\$ 38,226	ERI - <i>Tour Guide (</i> Portland - All Industries)
			\$ 28,808	\$	33,405	\$ 38,002	State of Maine - Archivist I
			\$ 27,955	\$	32,292	\$ 36,629	State of Maine - Museum Technician I
		Mkt Min	\$ 25,791				
Market N	Market Midpoint \$ 31,40						
Current L	egis Midpo	oint compa	red to Mar	ket I	Midpoint	14.9%	

	Current Pay Plan 3 Minimum (Entry) Midpoint M					Market [Data	1	Current v. Ma	arket*	
Grade	3	Minimum (Entry)		Midpoint		nimum (Entry)	М	idpoint	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint	
JOB TITLE(S)											
Asst Sgt at Arms		\$ 30,514	\$	40,332	\$	30,214	\$	36,515	1.0%	10.5%	
Committee Clerk/Secretary Cler	k	\$ 30,514	\$	40,332	\$	30,042	\$	36,089	1.6%	11.8%	
Library Assistant		\$ 30,514	\$	40,332	\$	28,703	\$	34,388	6.3%	17.3%	
Secretary		\$ 30,514	\$	40,332	\$	31,412	\$	37,113	-2.9%	8.7%	
Sgt at Arms (SN)		\$ 30,514	\$	40,332	\$	38,001	\$	47,887	-19.7%	-15.8%	
Market Entry					\$	31,674			-3.7%		
Market Midpoint							\$	38,398		5.0%	
* represents percent that current pay plan is above (lead) or below (lag) market											

TITLE:	Assistant S	Sergeant-a	t-Arms											
Grade: 3														
Curre	ent Salary F	Range	Ma	rket (Comparab	les								
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	М	idpoint	Maximum	Source/Tit	tle						
\$ 30,514	\$40,332	\$50,149	\$ 25,704	\$	33,776	\$41,848	ERI - Secui	rity Aide (A	ugusta - S	tate Gover	nment)			
			\$ 27,133	\$	36,106	\$ 45,079	ERI - Secui	rity Aide (P	ortland - A	ll Industri	es)			
			\$ 29,474	\$	33,956	\$ 38,438	City of Lewiston - <i>Principal Clerk</i>							
			\$ 35,172	\$	41,152	\$ 47,133	City of Po	rtland - <i>Ad</i>	ministrativ	e Assistan	t			
			\$ 35,547	\$	41,985	\$ 48,422	Cumberland County - Clerk II							
			\$ 31,450	\$	36,182	\$40,914	Maine Juc	licial Branc	h- <i>Assistaı</i>	nt Clerk				
			\$ 27,019	\$	32,448	\$ 37,877	State of N	laine - <i>Secr</i>	etary					
		Mkt Min	\$30,214											
Market N	Market Midpoint \$ 36,51													
Current L	egis Midpo	oint compa	red to Mar	ket N	∕lidpoint	10.5%								

TITLE:	Committe	e Clerk													
	Secretary-	-Clerk													
Grade: 3															
Curre	ent Salary F	Range	Ma	rket	Comparab	les									
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	M	lidpoint	Maximum	Source/Ti	tle							
\$ 30,514	\$ 40,332	\$ 50,149	\$ 24,885	\$	32,000	\$ 39,115	ERI - Adm	inistrative	Assistant (Clerk (Augu	sta, State	Government)			
			\$ 26,748	\$	34,897	\$ 43,046	ERI - Adm	ERI - Administrative Assistant Clerk (Portland, All Industries)							
			\$ 29,474	\$	33,956	\$ 38,438	City of Lev	wiston - Pi	incipal Cle	rk					
			\$ 35,172	\$	41,152	\$ 47,133	City of Po	rtland - Ac	lministrati	ve Assistant	t				
			\$ 35,547	\$	41,985	\$ 48,422	Cumberla								
			\$ 31,450	\$	36,182	\$40,914	Maine Jud	licial Brand	ch- <i>Assista</i>	nt Clerk					
			\$ 27,019	\$	32,448	\$ 37,877	State of N	laine - <i>Sec</i>	retary						
		Mkt Min	\$ 30,042												
Market N	Market Midpoint			\$	36,089										
Current	Current Legis Midpoint compared to Market Midpoin														

TITLE:	Library As	sistant												
Grade: 3														
Curre	ent Salary I	Range	Ma	rket	Comparab	les								
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	М	idpoint	Maximum	Source/Ti	tle						
\$ 30,514	\$40,332	\$ 50,149	\$ 25,166	\$	32,572	\$ 39,977	ERI - <i>Libra</i>	ry Assistar	t (Augusta	a, State Go	vernment)			
			\$ 27,099	\$	35,577	\$44,054	ERI - Library Assistant (Portland, All Industries)							
			\$ 29,474	\$	33,956	\$ 38,438	City of Lewiston - <i>Library Assistant</i>							
			\$33,821	\$	37,544	\$41,267	Cumberland County - Librarian							
			\$ 27,955	\$	32,292	\$ 36,629	Maine Sta	te Library	- Librarian	I				
	Mkt Min \$28,703													
Market N	lidpoint			\$	34,388									
Current I	egis Midp	oint compa	ared to Mai	rket N	/lidpoint	17.3%								

TITLE:	Secretary						
Grade: 3							
Curre	ent Salary R	lange	Ma	rket (Comparab	les	
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	Mi	dpoint	Maximum	Source/ <i>Title</i>
\$ 30,514	\$40,332	\$ 50,149	\$ 29,469	\$	34,508	\$ 39,546	ERI - Secretary Level 2 (Augusta, State Government)
			\$ 32,276	\$	37,865	\$ 43,454	ERI - Secretary Level 2 (Portland, All Industries)
			\$ 35,172	\$	41,152	\$ 47,133	City of Portland - Administrative Assistant
			\$ 35,547	\$	41,985	\$ 48,422	Cumberland County - Administrative Assistant
			\$ 37,586	\$	43,244	\$ 48,901	Judicial Branch - Judicial Administrative Assistant to the Trial Courts
			\$ 27,830	\$	33,405	\$ 38,979	State of Maine - Office Assistant II
			\$ 27,019	\$	32,448	\$ 37,877	State of Maine - Secretary
			\$ 26,395	\$	32,302	\$ 38,209	University of Maine - Administrative Specialist , Career Level 1
		Mkt Min	\$ 31,412				
Market M	/lidpoint			\$	37,113		
Current l	Legis Midpo	oint compa	red to Mar	rket N	/lidpoint	8.7%	

TITLE:	Sergeant-	at-Arms (S	enate)										
Grade: 3													
Curre	ent Salary F	Range	Ma	rket	Comparat	les							
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	N	lidpoint	Maximum	ource/ <i>Title</i>						
\$ 30,514	\$ 40,332	\$ 50,149	\$ 32,729	\$	41,193	\$49,656	RI - Administrative	Coordinate	or (Augusta	, State Go	vernment)		
			\$ 35,997	\$	45,196	\$54,394	RI - Administrative	Coordinate	or (Portland	d - All Indu	istries)		
			\$42,536	\$	49,806	\$ 57,075	ity of Portland - Ad	dministrativ	ve Officer				
			\$42,994	\$	50,804	\$ 58,614	Cumberland County - Clerk/Supervisor*						
			\$ 35,748	\$	52,439	\$ 69,129	linnesota House - A	Assistant S	upervisor*				
		Mkt Min	\$ 38,001										
Market N	Market Midpoint			\$	47,887								
Current I	Current Legis Midpoint compared to Market Midpoin					-15.8%							
* Geograp	hically adj	usted											

			Current Pay	Pla	n		Market D	ata		Current v. Market*		
Grade	4	Minimum (Entry)		Midpoint		Miı	nimum (Entry)	М	idpoint	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint	
JOB TITLE(S)												
Doc Clk Rec Asst/Legis Technici	an	\$	33,613	\$	44,419	\$	31,723	\$	38,337	6.0%	15.9%	
Exec Secretary/Senior Secretary	•	\$ 33,613		\$	44,419	\$	33,115	\$	39,082	1.5%	13.7%	
Legal Proofreader/Engross Prfro	dr	\$	33,613	\$	44,419	\$	36,881	\$	46,966	-8.9%	-5.4%	
Receptionist/Legis Information	Asst	\$	33,613	\$	44,419	\$	29,844	\$	36,120	12.6%	23.0%	
Market Entry						\$	32,891			2.2%		
Market Midpoint								\$	40,126		10.7%	
* represents percent that curre	nt pav	plan i	s above (lea	d)	or below	(las	g) market					

TITLE:	Documen	t Clerk and	Re	cord Assi	star	nt									
	Legislativ	e Technicia	ın												
Grade: 4															
Curre	ent Salary F	Range		Marl	cet (Comparab	les								
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Μ	inimum	Σ	lidpoint	Maximum	Source/Ti	tle						
\$ 33,613	\$ 44,419	\$55,224	\$	25,155	\$	32,451	\$ 39,746	ERI - Docu	mentation	Clerk (Au	gusta - Sta	te Govern	ment)		
			\$	27,074	\$	35,428	\$43,781	ERI - Docu	mentation	Clerk (Poi	tland - Al	Industrie	s)		
			\$	39,561	\$	45,604	\$51,646	City of Lev	wiston - De	ed and Re	cording Sp	ecialist			
			\$	35,172	\$	41,152	\$47,133	City of Portland - Administrative Assistant							
			\$	35,547	\$	41,985	\$48,422	Cumberla	nd County	- Clerk II					
			\$	27,830	\$	33,405	\$ 38,979	State of M	laine - <i>Offi</i>	ice Associa	te II				
		Mkt Min	\$	31,723											
Market N	/lidpoint			·	\$	38,337	·								
Current I	egis Midpo	oint compa	red	to Mark	et N	/lidpoint	15.9%								

TITLE:	Engrossing	g Proofread	der													
	Legal Prod	ofreader														
Grade: 4																
Curre	ent Salary F	Range		Mark	cet C	Comparab	les									
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	М	inimum	М	idpoint	Maximum	Source/Tit	le							
\$ 33,613	\$ 44,419	\$ 55,224	\$	37,494	\$	49,395	\$61,296	ERI - Legai	Secretary	(Augusta,	State Gove	ernment)				
			\$	39,816	\$	55,706	\$71,595	ERI - Legal Secretary (Portland, All Industries)								
			\$	32,473	\$	40,848	\$49,223	ERI - Proofreader Level 2-3 (Augusta, State Government)								
			\$	35,541	\$	44,673	\$53,805	ERI - <i>Proofreader Level 2-3</i> (Portland, All Industries)								
			\$	39,083	\$	46,176	\$53,269	Cumberla	nd County	- Legal Sec	retary					
					\$	45,000		Payscale -	Legal Prod	freader , N	lational Av	erage Sala	ary			
		Mkt Min	\$	36,881												
Market N	lidpoint				\$	46,966	·									
Current L	egis Midpo	oint compa	red	to Mark	et N	lidpoint	-5.4%									

TITLE:	Executive	Secretary													
	Senior Se	cretary													
Grade: 4															
Curre	ent Salary F	Range		Mark	cet C	Comparat	oles								
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	М	inimum	М	idpoint	Maximum	Source/Title	?						
\$ 33,613	\$44,419	\$ 55,224	\$	33,864	\$	39,549	\$ 45,233	ERI - Secreto	ary Level 3	3 (Augusta	- State Go	vernment			
			\$	37,308	\$	43,454	\$49,600	ERI - Secretary Level 3 (Portland - All Industries)							
			\$	35,172	\$	41,152	\$ 47,133	City of Portland - Administrative Assistant							
			\$	35,547	\$	41,985	\$ 48,422	Cumberland	d County	- Administ	rative Assis	stant			
			\$	37,586	\$	43,244	\$ 48,901	Judicial Brai	nch - <i>Judi</i>	cial Admin	istrative As	ssistant to	the Trial Courts		
			\$	27,830	\$	33,405	\$ 38,979	State of Ma	ine - <i>Offi</i> e	ce Associat	te I Supervi	isor			
			\$	28,600	\$	34,331	\$40,061	State of Ma	ine - <i>Secr</i>	etary Supe	ervisor				
			\$	29,016	\$	35,537	\$ 42,058	University o	of Maine -	- Administi	rative Spec	ialist , Care	er Level 2		
	Mkt Min \$ 33,115														
Market N	lidpoint			_	\$	39,082									
Current L	egis Midpo	oint compa	red	to Mark	et N	lidpoint	13.7%								

TITLE:	Legislative	e Informati	ion	Assistan	t								
	Reception	nist											
Grade: 4													
Curre	ent Salary F	Range		Marl	cet (Comparab	oles						
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Μ	inimum	Μ	lidpoint	Maximum	Source/Titl	le				
\$ 33,613	\$ 44,419	\$55,224	\$	23,994	\$	31,625	\$ 39,256	ERI - Recep	tionist (A	ugusta Sta	te Governn	nent)	
			\$	27,858	\$	35,554	\$43,250	ERI - Recep	tionist (Po	ortland, Al	l Industries	5)	
			\$	29,474	\$	33,956	\$ 38,438	City of Lew	iston - <i>Pri</i>	incipal Cler	k		
			\$	35,172	\$	41,152	\$47,133	City of Port	tland - <i>Ad</i>	ministrativ	e Assistant		
			\$	35,547	\$	41,985	\$48,422	Cumberlan	d County	- Clerk II			
			\$	27,019	\$	32,448	\$ 37,877	State of Ma	aine - <i>Secr</i>	etary			
		Mkt Min	\$	29,844									
Market N	lidpoint				\$	36,120							
Current I	egis Midpo	oint compa	rec	d to Mark	et N	1idpoint	23.0%						

Appendix D: Market Data Grade 5

		Current Pay	/ Plan	Market D	ata	Current v. Ma	arket*
Grade	5	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint
JOB TITLE(S)							
Legislative Services Associate		\$ 36,920	\$ 48,818	\$ 38,054	\$ 46,977	-3.0%	3.9%
Library Associate		\$ 36,920	\$ 48,818	\$ 35,301	\$ 43,851	4.6%	11.3%
Office Support Technician		\$ 36,920	\$ 48,818	\$ 36,674	\$ 45,209	0.7%	8.0%
Senate Reporter		\$ 36,920	\$ 48,818	\$ 41,398	\$ 55,266	-10.8%	-11.7%
Sgt. At Arms (HS)		\$ 36,920	\$ 48,818	\$ 38,001	\$ 47,887	-2.8%	1.9%
Sr. Legal Prfrdr/Sr. Eng. Prfrdr		\$ 36,920	\$ 48,818	\$ 39,438	\$ 49,239	-6.4%	-0.9%
Sr. Legis. Techician		\$ 36,920	\$ 48,818	\$ 34,894	\$ 40,907	5.8%	19.3%
Sr. Legislative Info Specialist		\$ 36,920	\$ 48,818	\$ 33,115	\$ 39,082	11.5%	24.9%
Market Entry				\$ 37,109		-0.5%	
Market Midpoint					\$ 46,052		6.0%

TITLE:	Legislative	e Services A	Asso	ociate					
Grade: 5									
Curre	ent Salary F	Range		Mar	ket	Compara	bles	S	
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	M	inimum	Μ	idpoint	Μ	aximum	Source/Title
\$ 36,920	\$ 48,818	\$60,715	\$	34,620	\$	44,645	\$	54,669	ERI - Human Resources Specialist (Augusta - State Government)
			\$	36,731	\$	49,939	\$	63,146	ERI - Human Resources Specialist (Portland - All Industries)
			\$	39,878	\$	46,693	\$	53,508	City of Portland - Human Resources Assistant
			\$	32,594	\$	37,408	\$	42,222	State of Maine - Human Resources Assistant
			\$	46,446	\$	56,202	\$	65,957	Cumberland County - Human Resources Generalist
		Mkt Min	\$	38,054					
Market N	rket Midpoint \$ 40								
Current L	egis Midp	oint compa	red	to Marke	t M	idpoint		3.9%	%

TITLE:	Library As	sociate							
Grade: 5									
Curre	nt Salary F	Range		Mar	ket	Compara	bles	S	
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	M	inimum	Ν	lidpoint	M	aximum	Source/ <i>Title</i>
\$ 36,920	\$ 48,818	\$60,715	\$	35,184	\$	46,265	\$	57,346	ERI - Librarian Cataloger (Augusta - State Government)
			\$	36,489	\$	50,985	\$	65,481	ERI - Librarian Cataloger (Portland - All Industries)
			\$	35,173	\$	40,529	\$	45,885	City of Lewiston - <i>Library Technician</i>
			\$	38,667	\$	45,271	\$	51,875	City of Portland - Paralegal/Legal Assistant
			\$	30,992	\$	36,203	\$	41,413	Maine State Library - Librarian II
		Mkt Min	\$	35,301					
Market M	lidpoint			•	\$	43,851		•	
Current L	egis Midp	oint compa	red	to Marke	et N	lidpoint		11.3%	

TITLE:	Office Su	port Techr	nicia	an										
Grade: 5														
Curre	ent Salary I	Range		Mar	ket	Compara	bles	S						
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	M	inimum	М	lidpoint	М	aximum	Source/Title	?				
\$ 36,920	\$ 48,818	\$60,715	\$	32,626	\$	42,637	\$	52,647	ERI- IT Help	Desk Rep	resentativ	e (Augusta	- State Go	overnment)
			\$	34,361	\$	44,204	\$	54,047	ERI- IT Help	Desk Rep	resentativ	ve Level 1-2	2 (Portlan	d - All Industries)
			\$	39,083	\$	46,176	\$	53,268	Cumberland	d County-	Compute	r Specialist		
			\$	40,144	\$	46,197	\$	52,250	Maine Judio	cial Branc	h - Help De	sk Technici	an	
			\$	38,646	\$	45,132	\$	51,617	State of Ma	ine - <i>Info</i>	rmation Sy	ıstem Supp	ort Specia	list (+20% Stipend)
			\$	35,183	\$	46,911	\$	58,639	University of	of Maine -	Help Desk	Analyst		
		Mkt Min	\$	36,674										
Market N	ket Midpoint \$ 4													
Current L	egis Midp	oint compa	red	to Marke	et M	lidpoint		8.0%						

TITLE:	Senate Re	porter												
Grade: 5														
Curre	ent Salary F	Range		Mar	ket	Compara	bles	S						
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	М	inimum	Σ	idpoint	Ma	aximum	Source/Tit	tle				
\$ 36,920	\$ 48,818	\$60,715	\$	37,967	\$	49,984	\$	62,001	ERI - Cour	t Reporter	(Augusta -	State Gov	ernment)	
			\$	42,585	\$	58,727	\$	74,868	ERI - Cour	t Reporter	(Portland	- All Indust	ries)	
			\$	53,706	\$	61,776	\$	69,846	Maine Jud	licial Brand	ch - <i>Official</i>	Court Rep	orter	
			\$	35,748	\$	52,439	\$	69,129	Minnesot	a House - A	Assistant D	esk Secreta	ary*	
			\$	36,986	\$	53,403	\$	69,819	Tennesse	e Legislatu	ire - House	/Senate Jo	urnal Clerk	k*
		Mkt Min	\$	41,398										
Market N	1idpoint				\$	55,266								
Current I	rrent Legis Midpoint compared to Market M							-11.7%						
*Geograp	hically adju	usted												

TITLE:	Senior Eng	grossing Pr	oof	reader										
	Senior Leg	gal Proofre	ade	r										
Grade: 5														
Curre	ent Salary F	Range		Mar	ket	Compara	bles	;						
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	М	inimum	М	idpoint	Ma	aximum	Source/Tit	tle				
\$ 36,920	,920 \$48,818 \$60,715 \$ 38					52,568	\$	66,390	ERI - Techi	nical Edito	r (Augusta,	State Gov	ernment)	
	\$48,818 \$60,715 \$				\$	61,764	\$	80,986	ERI - Techi	nical Edito	r (Augusta,	State Gov	ernment)	
			\$	36,554	\$	42,889	\$	49,223	ERI - Prooj	freader Le	vel 3 (Augu	sta, State	Governme	nt)
			\$	40,268	\$	47,037	\$	53,805	ERI - Prooj	freader Le	vel 3 (Portl	and, All In	dustries)	
			\$	39,083	\$	46,176	\$	53,269	Cumberla	nd County	- Legal Sec	retary		
					\$	45,000			Payscale -	Legal Pro	ofreader , N	lational Av	erage Sala	ıry
	Mkt Mi			39,438										
Market N	1idpoint				\$	49,239								
Current I	egis Midpo	oint compa	red	to Marke	et M	idpoint		-0.9%						

TITLE:	Senior Le	gislative Te	chn	ician										
Grade: 5														
Curre	ent Salary I	Range		Mar	ket	Compara	bles	S						
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	M	inimum	Μ	idpoint	М	aximum	Source/Title	е				
\$ 36,920	\$ 48,818	\$60,715	\$	30,035	\$	34,891	\$	39,746	ERI - Docun	nentation	Clerk Leve	13 (Augus	ta - State G	overnment)
•			\$	32,626	\$	38,204	\$	43,781	ERI - Docun	nentation	Clerk Leve	13 (Portlai	nd - All Ind	ustries)
			\$	39,561	\$	45,604	\$	51,646	City of Lew	iston - <i>De</i>	ed and Re	cording Sp	ecialist	
			\$	38,667	\$	45,271	\$	51,875	City of Port	land - Pa	ralegal/Leg	gal Assista	nt	
			\$	39,083	\$	46,176	\$	53,269	Cumberlan	d County	- Compute	er Specialis	t	
			\$	29,390	\$	35,297	\$	41,204	State of Ma	ine - <i>Offi</i>	ce Associa	te II Super	visor	
•		Mkt Min	\$	34,894				•		•				
Market N	ket Midpoint \$ 40,													
Current L	egis Midp	oint compa	red	to Marke	t M	idpoint		19.3%						

TITLE:	Senior Leg	gislative Inf	forn	nation Sp	ecia	list								
Grade: 5														
Curre	ent Salary F	Range		Mar	ket	Compara	bles	5						
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	M	inimum	М	idpoint	M	aximum	Source/Tit	le	•			
\$ 36,920	\$ 48,818	\$60,715	\$	33,864	\$	39,549	\$	45,233	ERI - Secre	tary Level	3 (Augusta	a - State Go	overnment	:)
			\$	37,308	\$	43,454	\$	49,600	ERI - Secret	ary Level	3 (Portlan	d - All Indu	stries)	
			\$	35,172	\$	41,152	\$	47,133	City of Por	tland - <i>Ad</i>	ministrativ	e Assistan	t	
			\$	35,547	\$	41,985	\$	48,422	Cumberlar	nd County	- Administ	rative Assi	stant	
			\$	37,586	\$	43,244	\$	48,901	Judicial Bra	anch - <i>Jud</i>	icial Admir	istrative A	ssistant to	the Trial Courts
			\$	27,830	\$	33,405	\$	38,979	State of Ma	aine - <i>Offi</i>	ce Associa	te I Superv	isor	
			\$	28,600	\$	34,331	\$	40,061	State of Ma	aine - <i>Seci</i>	retary Supe	ervisor		
			\$	29,016	\$	35,537	\$	42,058	University	of Maine	- Administ	rative Spec	ialist , Care	eer Level 2
		Mkt Min	\$	33,115										
Market N	lidpoint				\$	39,082		•						
Current I	egis Midp	oint compa	red	to Marke	t M	idpoint		24.9%						

	_			,							1	l	l	
TITLE:	Sergeant-	at-Arms (H	ous	e)										
Grade: 5														
Curre	ent Salary F	Range		Mar	ket	Compara	bles	5						
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Mi	inimum	Σ	lidpoint	Μ	aximum	Source/Tit	le				
\$ 36,920	\$ 48,818	\$60,715	\$	32,729	\$	41,193	\$	49,656	ERI - Admi	nistrative	Coordinato	r (Augusta	a, State Go	vernment)
			\$	35,997	\$	45,196	\$	54,394	ERI - Admi	nistrative	Coordinato	r (Portlan	d - All Indu	ıstries)
			\$	42,536	\$	49,806	\$	57,075	City of Po	tland - Ac	lministrativ	e Officer		
			\$	42,994	\$	50,804	\$	58,614	Cumberla	nd County	- Clerk/Su	oervisor*		
			\$	35,748	\$	52,439	\$	69,129	Minnesota	a House - A	Assistant Si	upervisor*		
		Mkt Min	\$	38,001										
Market N	/lidpoint				\$	47,887								
Current I	Legis Midpo	oint compa	red	to Marke	t M	lidpoint		1.9%						
* Geograp	hically adj	usted												

			Current Pay	/ Pla	n		Market D	ata		Current v. Ma	arket*
Grade	6	Minir	mum (Entry)	М	idpoint	Min	imum (Entry)	Mi	idpoint	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint
JOB TITLE(S)											
Admin. Secretary		\$	39,104	\$	52,957	\$	38,199	\$	47,333	2.4%	11.9%
Cldr Clk/HS Rptr/Jrnl Clk Rcds M	1gr	\$	39,104	\$	52,957	\$	41,398	\$	55,266	-5.5%	-4.2%
Sr. Exec Secretary		\$	39,104	\$	52,957	\$	37,424	\$	47,437	4.5%	11.6%
Supv. Legis. Tech		\$	39,104	\$	52,957	\$	39,952	\$	47,939	-2.1%	10.5%
Ma dest Fata						¢	20.242			0.40/	
Market Entry						\$	39,243			-0.4%	
Market Midpoint								\$	49,494		7.0%
* represents percent that curre	nt pav	plan i	s above (lea	d)	or below	(lag) market				

TITLE:	Administr	ative Secre	etary										
Grade: 6													
Curre	ent Salary F	Range	M	larket	Comparat	les							
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	Mi	dpoint	Ma	aximum	Source/Tit	tle				
\$ 39,104	\$ 52,957	\$ 66,810	\$ 36,753	\$	50,304	\$	63,854	ERI - Admi	inistrative .	Secretary (Augusta - S	State Gove	ernment)
			\$ 38,729	\$	56,902	\$	75,074	ERI - Admi	inistrative .	Secretary (Portland -	All Industi	ries)
			\$33,176	\$	38,231	\$	43,285	City of Lev	wiston - Ad	dmnistrativ	e Assistan	t (Library [Department)
			\$ 42,536	\$	49,806	\$	57,075	City of Po	rtland - <i>Sei</i>	nior Execut	ive Assista	nt	
			\$ 42,994	\$	50,804	\$	58,614	Cumberla	nd County	- Executive	. Assistant		
			\$40,144	\$	46,197	\$	52,250	Maine Jud	licial Branc	h - <i>Admini</i>	strative As	sistant	
			\$ 36,379	\$	43,659	\$	50,939	State of M	laine - <i>Seci</i>	retary Spec	ialist		
			\$ 34,882	\$	42,765	\$	50,648	University	of Maine	- Administ	rative Supp	ort Super	visor
		Mkt Min	\$ 38,199										
Market N	arket Midpoint \$ 47,												
Current	Legis Midp	oint comp	ared to Ma	rket N	1idpoint		10.6%						

TITLE:	Calendar Clerk House Reporter													
	Journal Cl	erk and Re	cord Manager											
Grade: 6														
Curre	ent Salary F	Range	Market Comparab			les								
Minimum Midpoint Maximum			Minimum	М	lidpoint	M	aximum	Source/Title						
\$ 39,104	\$ 52,957	\$ 66,810	\$ 37,967	\$	49,984	\$	62,001	ERI - Court Reporter (Augusta - State Government)						
			\$ 42,585	\$ 58,727 \$ 74,868 ERI - Court Reporter (Portland - All Industrie							tries)			
			\$53,706	\$	61,776	\$	69,846	Maine Judicial Branch - Official Court Reporter Minnesota House - Assistant Desk Secretary*						
			\$ 35,748	\$	52,439	\$	69,129							
			\$ 36,986	\$	53,403	\$	69,819	Tennessee Legislature - House/Senate Journal Clerk*						
		Mkt Min	\$41,398											
Market Midpoint			\$	55,266										
Current Legis Midpoint compared to Market Midpoint							-4.4%							
*Geograp	hically adju	usted												

TITLE:	Senior Exc	ecutive Sec	retary										
Grade: 6													
Curre	ent Salary F	Range	N	1arket	Comparab	les							
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	Mi	dpoint	Ma	aximum	Source/Tit	le				
\$ 39,104	\$ 52,957	\$ 66,810	\$ 35,628	\$	46,318	\$	57,008	ERI - Depai	rtment Se	cretary (Au	ıgusta - Sta	te Govern	nment)
			\$ 37,222	\$	51,477	\$	65,731	ERI - Depai	rtment Se	cretary (Po	ortland - Al	l Industrie	es)
			\$ 42,536	\$	49,806	\$	57,075	City of Por	tland - <i>Sei</i>	nior Execut	ive Assista	nt	
			\$ 42,994	\$	50,804	\$	58,614	Cumberlar	nd County	- Executive	Assistant		
			\$ 32,330	\$	47,229	\$	62,128	Minnesota	House - A	Administra	tive Assista	int to the	Chief Clerk*
			\$ 36,379	\$	43,659	\$	50,939	State of Ma	aine - <i>Seci</i>	retary Spec	ialist		
			\$ 34,882	\$	42,765	\$	50,648	University	of Maine	- Administ	rative Supp	ort Super	visor
		Mk+ Min	\$ 37,424										
Market N	l Iidpoint	IVIKCIVIIII	337,424	\$	47,437								
	_	oint comp	ared to Ma	rket N			10.4%						
Geograp	hically adj	usted											

TITLE:	Supervisi	ng Legislati	ve Technic	ian									
Grade: 6													
Curre	ent Salary F	Range	N	1arket (Comparab	les							
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	Mic	lpoint	M	aximum	Source/Tit	tle				
\$ 39,104	\$ 52,957	\$ 66,810	\$ 39,073	\$	48,359	\$	57,644	ERI - Clerio	al Super	visor Leve	<i>2-3</i> (August	a - State Go	overnment)
			\$ 42,165	\$	50,227	\$	58,288	ERI - Clerio	al Super	visor Leve	2 (Portland	- All Indust	tries)
			\$ 42,536	\$	49,806	\$	57,075	City of Po	rtland - A	Administro	itive Officer		
			\$ 42,994	\$	50,804	\$	58,614	Cumberla	nd Coun	ty - <i>Clerk S</i>	Supervisor		
			\$ 38,064	\$	45,677	\$	53,290	State of N	laine - O	ffice Speci	alist II Super	visor	
			\$ 34,882	\$	42,765	\$	50,648	University	of Main	e - Admin	istrative Sup	port Superv	visor
		Mkt Min	\$ 39,952										
Market N	/lidpoint			\$	47,939								
Current	Legis Midp	oint comp	ared to Ma	rket M	idpoint		9.5%						

Current Legis Midpoint compared to Market Midpoint

			Current Pay	/ Pla	n		Market D	ata		Current v. Ma	arket*
Grade	7	Minii	mum (Entry)	Μ	lidpoint	Min	nimum (Entry)	М	idpoint	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint
JOB TITLE(S)											
Help Desk Spt. Adm		\$	43,035	\$	58,230	\$	41,584	\$	53,038	3.5%	9.8%
Sr. Adm. Secretary		\$	43,035	\$	58,230	\$	41,031	\$	51,358	4.9%	13.4%
Sr. Calendar Clerk		\$	43,035	\$	58,230	\$	43,371	\$	58,271	-0.8%	-0.1%
Sr. Exec. Secretary		\$	43,035	\$	58,230	\$	37,424	\$	47,437	15.0%	22.8%
Market Entry						\$	40,853			5.3%	
Market Midpoint								\$	52,526		10.9%
* represents percent that cu	rrent pay	plani	s above (lea	d)	or below	(lag) market				

TITLE:	Help Desk	Support A	dministrator												
Grade: 7															
Curre	nt Salary F	Range	N	larket Cor	npara	bles									
Vinimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	Midpo	int	Ma	ximum	Source/Ti	tle						
\$43,035	\$ 58,230	\$ 73,424	\$ 36,041	\$ 48	,302	\$	60,562	ERI- <i>Help E</i>	esk Analy	st (Augusta	a - State Go	overnmen	t)		
			\$ 39,178	\$ 55	,521	\$	71,863	ERI-Help [esk Analy	st (All Ind	ustries-Poi	rtland)			
			\$ 46,113	\$ 53	,144	\$	60,174	Maine Jud	licial Bran	ch - Help D	esk Suppoi	rt Lead			
			\$ 46,126	\$ 54	,276	\$	62,425	State of N	laine - <i>Inf</i> o	ormation S	ystem Sup	port Speci	ialist II	(+20% Stip	pend)
			\$ 40,461	\$ 53	,948	\$	67,434	University	of Maine	-On-site S	upport Te	chnician			
		Mkt Min	\$ 41,584												
Market N	lidpoint			\$ 53	.038										

9.8%

TITLE:	Senior Ad	ministrativ	e Se	ecretary										
Grade: 7														
Curre	ent Salary F	Range		M	arke	t Compara	bles							
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	М	linimum	N	1idpoint	Ma	aximum	Source/Tit	:le				
\$ 43,035	\$ 58,230	\$ 73,424	\$	38,729	\$	57,218	\$	75,706	ERI - Adm	inistrative :	Secretary (Portland -	All Indust	tries)
			\$	36,754	\$	50,304	\$	63,853	ERI - Adm	inistrative :	Secretary (Augusta - :	State Gove	ernment)
			\$	46,779	\$	54,746	\$	62,712	City of Po	rtland - Sei	nior Admin	. Officer		
			\$	42,994	\$	50,804	\$	58,614	Cumberla	nd County	- Executive	Assistant		
			\$	42,869	\$	49,400	\$	55,931	Maine Jud	licial Branc	h - <i>Judiciai</i>	Administr	ative Assis	stant to a Chief Judge
			\$	38,064	\$	45,677	\$	53,290	State of N	laine - <i>Seci</i>	etary Spec	ialist Supe	rvisor	
		Mkt Min	\$	41,031										
Market N	1idpoint			•	\$	51,358		•						
Current	Legis Midp	ooint comp	are	d to Mark	et N	lidpoint		13.4%						

TITLE:	Senior Cal	lendar Cler	k											
Grade: 7														
Curre	ent Salary F	Range		M	arke	t Compara	bles							
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	М	inimum	N	lidpoint	Ma	aximum	Source/Ti	tle				
\$ 43,035													ernment)	
\$ 42,585 \$ 58,727 \$ 74,868 ERI - Court Reporter (Portland - All Industries)												ries)		
			\$	53,706	\$	61,776	\$	69,846	Maine Jud	licial Branc	h - <i>Official</i>	Court Rep	orter	
			\$	43,797	\$	64,789	\$	85,780	Minnesot	a House - <i>L</i>	Desk Secret	ary Superv	isor*	
			\$	38,798	\$	56,080	\$	73,361	Tennesse	e Legislatu	re - <i>Chief E</i>	Bill Clerk*		
		Mkt Min	\$	43,371										
Market N	1idpoint				\$	58,271								
Current	Legis Mid	point comp	are	d to Mark	et N	lidpoint		-0.1%						
* Geograp	hically adj	usted												

TITLE:	Senior Ex	ecutive Sec	reta	ıry											
Grade: 7															
Curre	ent Salary I	Range		M	arket	t Compara	bles								
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Mi	inimum	М	idpoint	Max	ximum	Source/Tit	:le					
\$ 43,035	\$ 58,230	\$ 73,424	\$	35,628	\$	46,318	\$	57,008	ERI - Depa	rtment Se	cretary (A	ugusta Sta	te Govern	ment)	
			\$	37,222	\$	51,477	\$	65,731	ERI - Depa	rtment Se	cretary (Po	ortland - A	ll Industri	es)	
			\$	42,536	\$	49,806	\$	57,075	City of Po	rtland - Se	nior Execut	tive Assista	ant		
			\$	42,994	\$	50,804	\$	58,614	Cumberla	nd County	- Executiv	e Assistant	t		
			\$	32,330	\$	47,229	\$	62,128	Minnesot	a House - A	Administra	tive Assist	ant to the	Chief Clerk*	
			\$	36,379	\$	43,659	\$	50,939	State of N	laine - <i>Sec</i>	retary Spec	cialist			
			\$	34,882	\$	42,765	\$	50,648	University	of Maine	- Administ	rative Sup	port Supe	rvisor	
		Mkt Min	¢	37,424											
Market N	I ∕lidpoint	IVIKU IVIIII	Ą	37,424	\$	47,437									
		point comp	arec	d to Mark	•			22.8%							
* Geograp	hically adj	usted													

		(Current Pay	/ Pla	ın		Market D	ata		Current v. Ma	arket*
Grade	8	Minim	um (Entry)	М	idpoint	Mini	mum (Entry)	М	idpoint	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint
JOB TITLE(S)											
Assoc Law Librarian		\$	47,382	\$	64,085	\$	44,066	\$	56,098	7.5%	14.2%
Dsktp Tech Supp Admin		\$	47,382	\$	64,085	\$	50,234	\$	63,346	-5.7%	1.2%
Legislative Researcher		\$	47,382	\$	64,085	\$	43,541	\$	55,727	8.8%	15.0%
Legislative Aide		\$	47,382	\$	64,085	\$	42,082	\$	53,267	12.6%	20.3%
Policy Director		\$	47,382	\$	64,085	\$	46,413	\$	64,014	2.1%	0.1%
Paralegal		\$	47,382	\$	64,085	\$	42,520	\$	51,724	11.4%	23.9%
Payroll/Benefits Supervisor		\$	47,382	\$	64,085	\$	46,601	\$	58,276	1.7%	10.0%
Supervising Edit/Proofrdr		\$	47,382	\$	64,085	\$	50,028	\$	62,199	-5.3%	3.0%
Market Entry						\$	45,686			3.7%	
Market Midpoint								\$	58,081		10.3%

* represents percent that current pay plan is above (lead) or below (lag) market

TITLE:	Associate	Law Librari	an											
Grade: 8														
Curre	ent Salary F	Range		Mar	ket	Compara	bles	5						
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	М	inimum	Μ	idpoint	Ma	aximum	Source/Tit	tle				
\$ 47,382	\$ 64,085	\$ 80,787	\$	40,856	\$	56,738	\$	72,619	ERI - <i>Libra</i>	rian Specia	l Library (Augusta, S	tate Gove	rnment)
			\$	44,150	\$	65,015	\$	85,880	ERI - <i>Libra</i>	rian Specia	l Library (Portland, A	All Industr	ies)
			\$	50,033	\$	59,715	\$	69,396	ERI - Para	legal Level	3 (Augusta	a, State Go	vernment)
			\$	43,347	\$	53,761	\$	64,175	ERI - Rese	arch Assoc	iate Level 2	?-3 (Augus	ta - State (Government)
			\$	46,625	\$	60,165	\$	73,704	ERI - Rese	arch Assoc	iate Level 2	?-3 (Portla	nd - All Ind	dustries)
			\$	41,163	\$	47,435	\$	53,706	City of Lev	wiston - <i>Lik</i>	rary Techi	nician II		
			\$	42,286	\$	49,857	\$	57,428	Maine Sta	te Library -	- Librarian	III		
•		Mkt Min	\$	44,066				•						
Market N	/lidpoint			•	\$	56,098		•						
Current	Lagis Midn	oint compa	rod	to Marke	+ 1/	lidnoint		1/1 2%						

TITLE: Desktop and Technical Support Administrator

Grade: 8

Curre	ent Salary F	Range		Mar	ket	Compara	ble	S											
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Mi	inimum	Μ	idpoint	Μ	aximum	Source/ <i>Title</i>										
\$ 47,382	\$ 64,085	\$ 80,787	\$	45,681	\$	63,214	\$	80,746	ERI- <i>IT Techni</i>	cal Supp	ort Specia	list (Augus	sta - State	Government)					
			\$	51,924	\$	68,273	\$	84,622	ERI- <i>IT Techni</i>	cal Supp	ort Specia	<i>list</i> (Portla	nd - All In	dustries)					
			\$	58,115	\$	66,924	\$	75,733	733 Maine Judicial Branch - IT Field Technician										
			\$	50,784	\$	63,559	\$	76,333	333 NCSL - Information Technology Specialist*										
			\$	54,438	\$	64,160	\$	73,882	State of Main	e - Tech	nical Supp	ort Specia	list (+20% :	stipend)					
			\$	40,461	\$	53,948	\$	67,434	University of	Maine -	Advanced	l Computir	ng Outread	h Specialist					
		Mkt Min	\$	50,234															
Market N	1idpoint				\$	63,346													
Current I	egis Midp	oint compa	red	to Marke	et M	lidpoint		1.2%											
*geograpl	nically adju	ısted																	

TITLE:	Legislativ	e Aide												
Grade: 8														
Curre	nt Salary I	Range		Mar	ket	Compara	ble	S						
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Mi	inimum	М	idpoint	М	aximum	Source/Tit	le				
\$ 47,382	\$ 64,085	\$ 80,787	\$	37,491	\$	48,231	\$	58,971	ERI - Comi	nunity Ou	treach Wo	<i>rker</i> (Portl	and - All Ir	ndustries)
			\$	39,262	\$	51,718	\$	64,174	ERI - Rese	arch Assoc	iate (Augu	sta - State	Governme	ent)
			\$	41,446	\$	52,444	\$	63,441	ERI - Rese	arch Assoc	iate Level :	1-2 (Portla	nd - All In	dustries)
			\$	50,128	\$	60,674	\$	71,219	Cumberla	nd County	- Commur	ity Develo	pment Ass	s't
		Mkt Min	\$	42,082										
Market N	lidpoint				\$	53,267								
Current L	egis Midp	oint compa	red	to Marke	t M	idpoint		20.3%						

TITLE:	Legislative	e Research	er																
Grade: 8																			
Curre	ent Salary F	Range		Mar	ket	Compara	bles	5											
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Μ	inimum	Μ	idpoint	Μ	aximum	Source/Tit	tle									
\$ 47,382	\$ 64,085	\$ 80,787	\$	43,347	\$	53,761	\$	64,175	ERI - Rese	arch Assoc	iate Level 2	-3 (Augus	ta - State G	iovernment)					
			\$	46,625	\$	60,165	\$	73,704	ERI - Rese	arch Assoc	iate Level 2	-3 (Portlai	nd - All Ind	ustries)					
			\$	44,110	\$	55,213	\$	66,315	Michigan	Legislative	Service Bu	ıreau - <i>Res</i>	earch Ana	lyst					
			\$	42,056	\$	52,375	\$	62,694	NCSL - Pol	icy Associa	ıte*								
			\$	42,286	\$	49,858	\$	57,429	State of N	laine - <i>Sen</i>	ior Planner								
			\$	42,820	\$	62,993	\$	83,166	Tennesse	e Legislatu	re - Reseai	rch Analysi	: 2 *						
		Mkt Min	\$	43,541															
Market N	1idpoint				\$	55,727													
Current l	egis Midp	oint compa	red	to Marke	et M	lidpoint		15.0%											
* Geograp	hically adj	usted																	

TITLE:	Paralegal								
Grade: 8									
Curre	ent Salary F	Range		Mar	ket	Compara	bles	5	
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Mi	inimum	Λ	idpoint	Μ	aximum	Source/Title
\$ 47,382	\$ 64,085	\$ 80,787	\$	49,888	\$	67,508	\$	85,127	ERI - Paralegal Level 2-3 (Portland - All Industries)
			\$	47,499	\$	55,664	\$	63,829	ERI - Technical Writer Level 1 (Portland - All Industries)
			\$	38,667	\$	45,271	\$	51,875	City of Portland - Paralegal/Legal Assistant
			\$	42,994	\$	50,804	\$	58,614	Cumberland County - Paralegal
			\$	33,550	\$	39,374	\$	45,198	State of Maine - Paralegal
		Mkt Min	\$	42,520					
Market N					51,724				
Current I	Current Legis Midpoint compared to Market Midpo							23.9%	

TITLE:	Payroll/Be	enefits Sup	ervi	isor															
Grade: 8																			
Curre	Current Salary Range Market nimum Midpoint Maximum Minimum M 17,382 \$ 64,085 \$ 80,787 \$ 44,247 \$ \$ 49,420 \$ \$ 51,001 \$						ble	s											
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Mi	inimum	M	lidpoint	М	aximum	Source/Tit	le									
\$ 47,382	\$ 64,085	\$ 80,787	\$	44,247	\$	57,952	\$	71,656	ERI - Humo	an Resourc	es Genera	list (Augus	ta - State G	Government)					
			\$	49,420	\$	67,963	\$	86,505	ERI - Humo	an Resourc	es Genera	<i>list</i> (Portla	nd - All Ind	lustries)					
			\$	51,001	\$	59,675	\$	68,349	City of Por	tland - <i>Hu</i>	man Reso	Resources Associate							
			\$	50,149	\$	60,678	\$	71,207	Cumberla	nd County	- Human I	Resources S	Specialist						
			\$	38,188	\$	45,115	\$	52,041	State of M	aine - Hun	nan Resou	rces Specia	list						
													alist						
		Mkt Min	\$	46,601															
Market N	1idpoint				\$	58,276													
Current l	egis Midp	oint compa	red	to Marke	t M	lidpoint		10.0%											

TITLE:	Policy Dire	ector												
Grade: 8														
Curre	ent Salary F	Range		Mar	ket	Compara	bles	5						
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	М	inimum	Λ	idpoint	Μ	aximum	Source/Title	?				
\$ 47,382	\$ 64,085	\$ 80,787	\$	43,026	\$	61,823	\$	80,619	ERI - Marke	t Researc	h Analyst	(Augusta -	State Gov	rernment)
			\$	44,753	\$	69,098	\$	93,442	ERI - Marke	t Researc	h Analyst	(Portland	- All Indus	tries)
			\$	51,459	\$	61,121	\$	70,782	State of Ma	ine- <i>Polic</i>	y Developi	ment Spec		
		Mkt Min	\$	46,413										
Market N	⁄lidpoint				\$	64,014								
Current l	Legis Midp	oint compa	red	to Marke	et M	lidpoint		0.1%						

TITLE:	Supervisi	ng Editor/P	roo	freader										
Grade: 8														
Curre	ent Salary F	Range		Mar	ket	Compara	bles	5						
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Mi	inimum	М	idpoint	M	aximum	Source/Tit	le				
\$ 47,382	\$ 64,085	\$ 80,787	\$	43,312	\$	54,851	\$	66,390	ERI - Techr	nical Editor	Level 2-3	Augusta -	State Gove	rnment)
			\$	48,657	\$	64,822	\$	80,986	ERI - Techr	nical Editor	Level 2-3	Portland -	All Industr	ries)
			\$	58,115	\$	66,924	\$	75,733	Maine Jud	icial Branc	h - <i>Legal P</i>	ublications	Specialist	
		Mkt Min	\$	50,028										
Market N	1idpoint				\$	62,199								
Current I	egis Midp	oint compa	red	to Marke	t M	idpoint		3.0%						

Appendix H: Market Data Grade 9

			Current Pay	/ Pla	n		Market D	ata		Current v. Ma	arket*
Grade	9	Minin	num (Entry)	М	idpoint	Mir	nimum (Entry)	M	idpoint	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint
JOB TITLE(S)											
Chief Calendar Clk		\$	52,957	\$	71,604	\$	50,643	\$	66,989	4.6%	6.9%
Comms Dir./Sr. Comms Dir.		\$	52,957	\$	71,604	\$	52,280	\$	66,803	1.3%	7.2%
Facilities Manager		\$	52,957	\$	71,604	\$	58,613	\$	71,577	-9.6%	0.0%
Mgr/Legis Info Ofc		\$	52,957	\$	71,604	\$	49,147	\$	60,903	7.8%	17.6%
Prog. Ana/Sys Spt Asst.		\$	52,957	\$	71,604	\$	51,594	\$	65,184	2.6%	9.8%
Sr. Leg. Researcher		\$	52,957	\$	71,604	\$	48,545	\$	61,266	9.1%	16.9%
Market Entry						\$	51,804			2.2%	
Market Midpoint								\$	65,454		9.4%
* represents percent that curre	ent pay	plani	s above (lea	ad)	or below	(lag	;) market				

TITLE:	Chief Cale	ndar Clerk															
Grade: 9																	
Curre	ent Salary F	Range	V	lark	et Comparab	les											
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum		Midpoint	Ma	aximum	m Source/ <i>Title</i>									
\$ 52,957	\$71,604	\$ 90,251	\$ 45,488	\$	62,967	\$	80,445	5 ERI - Production Control & Planning Supervisor (Augusta - State Government)									
			\$ 46,693	\$	68,631	\$	90,568	ERI - Production Control & Planning Supervisor (Portland - All Industries)									
			\$ 58,115	\$	66,924	\$	75,733	Maine Judicial Branch - Legal Publications Specialist									
			\$ 48,113	\$	71,329	\$	94,544	4 Minnesota House - Desk Clerk*									
			\$ 54,804	\$	65,093	\$	75,383	3 State of Maine - Public Service Coordinator I									
		Mkt Min	\$ 50,643														
Market N	1idpoint			\$	66,989												
Current	Legis Midp	oint comp	ared to Ma	rket	t Midpoint		6.9%	%									
*Geograpl	hically adju	ısted															

TITLE:	Communi	cations Dir	ector/Seni	or Co	mmunicati	ons	Directo	r					
Grade: 9													
Curre	ent Salary F	Range	N	1arket	Comparab	les							
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	M	lidpoint	М	aximum	Source/Tit	·le				
\$ 52,957	\$ 71,604	\$ 90,251	\$ 45,478	\$	65,546	\$	85,614	ERI - Comi	nunication	ns Manage	r (Augusta	- State Go	vernment)
			\$51,100	\$	69,753	\$	88,406	ERI - Comi	nunication	ns Manage	r (Portlan	d - All Indu	stries)
			\$ 52,743	\$	70,688	\$	88,632	ERI - Publi	c Relations	Superviso	r (Portland	d - All Indu	stries)
			\$67,912	\$	79,446	\$	90,979	City of Por	tland - <i>Cit</i>	y Commur	nications Di	rector	
			\$ 54,163	\$	65,530	\$	76,898	Cumberla	nd County	- Business	and Comn	nunication	Coordinator
			\$ 42,286	\$	49,858	\$	57,429	State of M	laine - <i>Con</i>	sumer Ou	treach Spe	cialist	
		Mkt Min	\$52,280										
Market N	/lidpoint			\$	66,803								
Current	Legis Midp	oint comp	ared to Ma	rket I	Midpoint		7.2%						

TITLE:	Facilities	Manager														
Grade: 9																
Curre	ent Salary F	Range	M	lark	et Comparab	les										
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum		Midpoint	Maximum	Source/ <i>Title</i>									
\$ 52,957	\$71,604	\$ 90,251	\$55,313	\$	71,481	\$ 87,648	ERI - Facilities and Building Manager Level 2-3 (Augusta, State Government)									
			\$ 57,267	\$	75,478	\$ 93,689	ERI - Facilities and Building Manager Level 1-2 (Portland, All Industries)									
			\$ 57,818	\$	67,656	66 \$ 77,493 City of Portland - Director of Operations/Maintenance										
			\$73,679	\$	89,154	\$104,629	Cumberland County - Facilities Manager									
			\$ 58,115	\$	66,924	\$ 75,733	Maine Judicial Branch - Facility Engineer									
			\$ 49,483	\$	58,770	\$ 68,057	State of Maine - Facilties Project Manager									
		Mkt Min	\$ 58,613													
Market Midpoint \$ 71,577																
Current	Legis Midp	oint comp	ared to Ma	rke	t Midpoint	0.0%	6									

TITLE:	Manager,	Legislative	Informati	on C	Office									
Grade: 9														
Curre	ent Salary I	Range	N	1arke	et Comparab	les								
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	1	Midpoint	М	aximum	Source/Title	е					
\$ 52,957	\$71,604	\$ 90,251	\$ 42,435	\$	52,599	\$	62,762	ERI - Office	Manager	(Augusta	- State Go	vernment)		
			\$46,616	\$	60,296	\$	73,975	ERI - Office	Manager	Level 2-3	Portland -	All Industr	ries)	
			\$ 56,077	\$	65,624	\$	75,171	City of Port	land - <i>Prii</i>	ncipal Adm	inistrative	Officer I		
			\$ 54,804	\$	65,093	\$	75,383	State of Ma	ine - <i>Pub</i>	lic Service I	Manager I	(Level 28)		
		Mkt Min	\$ 49,983											
Market N	∕lidpoint			\$	60,903									
Current	Legis Mid	oint comp	ared to Ma	irket	Midpoint		17.6%							

	-	ner Analyst										
Grade: 9												
Curre	nt Salary F	Range	N	1arket	Comparab	les						
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	Mi	dpoint	Maximum	Source/Tit	:le				
\$ 52,957	\$71,604	\$ 90,251	\$52,241	\$	75,126	\$ 98,010	ERI-Progra	ammer And	alyst (Aug	usta - State	Governm	ent)
			\$ 60,695	\$	82,045	\$103,395	ERI-Progra	ammer And	alyst Level	1-2 (All Inc	dustries-Po	ortland)
			\$51,002	\$	59,675	\$ 68,349	City of Por	rtland - <i>Pro</i>	grammer	Analyst		
			\$ 46,446	\$	56,202	\$ 65,957	Cumberla	nd County	- Software	Specialist		
			\$ 58,115	\$	66,924	\$ 75,733	Maine Jud	icial Branc	h - <i>Progra</i>	mmer Ana	lyst I	
			\$46,126	\$	54,276	\$ 62,425	State of M	laine - <i>Pro</i> g	grammer A	\nalyst		
			\$ 46,530	\$	62,040	\$ 77,549	University	of Maine	- Systems :	Software A	nalyst	
		Mkt Min	\$51,594									
Market N	1idpoint			\$	65,184							
Current	Legis Midp	oint comp	ared to Ma	rket N	1idpoint	9.8%						

TITLE:	Senior Leg	gislative Re	searcher					
Grade: 9								
Curre	ent Salary F	Range	M	larke	et Comparab	les	;	
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	ı	Midpoint	Μ	aximum	m Source/ <i>Title</i>
\$ 52,957	\$71,604	\$ 90,251	\$ 48,788	\$	56,482	\$	64,175	5 ERI - Research Associate Level 3 (Augusta - State Government)
			\$ 53,563	\$	63,633	\$	73,702	2 ERI - Research Associate Level 3 (Portland - All Industries)
			\$ 44,064	\$	63,384	\$	82,703	Michigan Legislative Service Bureau - Research Analyst II
			\$ 46,027	\$	57,738	\$	69,449	P NCSL - Policy Specialist *
			\$ 47,965	\$	56,888	\$	65,811	1 State of Maine - Data and Research Coordinator
			\$51,459	\$	61,121	\$	70,782	2 State of Maine - Policy Development Specialist
			\$ 47,947	\$	69,618	\$	91,289	Tennessee Legislature - Research Analyst 3*
		Mkt Min	\$ 48,545					
Market N	1idpoint			\$	61,266			
Current	Legis Midp	oint comp	ared to Ma	rket	Midpoint		16.9%	%
* Geograp	hically adj	usted						

		Current Pay	/ Pla	n		Market D	ata		Current v. Ma	arket*
10	Minim	num (Entry)	М	idpoint	Mini	mum (Entry)	Mi	idpoint	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint
	\$	57,283	\$	77,511	\$	56,083	\$	70,293	2.1%	10.3%
	\$	57,283	\$	77,511	\$	63,775	\$	78,346	-10.2%	-1.1%
	\$	57,283	\$	77,511	\$	59,615	\$	75,558	-3.9%	2.6%
	\$	57,283	\$	77,511	\$	55,531	\$	75,309	3.2%	2.9%
	\$	57,283	\$	77,511	\$	63,131	\$	80,257	-9.3%	-3.4%
	\$	57,283	\$	77,511	\$	48,654	\$	67,025	17.7%	15.6%
	\$	57,283	\$	77,511	\$	59,771	\$	76,665	-4.2%	1.1%
					\$	58,080			-1.4%	
							\$	74,779		3.7%
	10	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	\$ 57,283 \$ 57,283 \$ 57,283 \$ 57,283 \$ 57,283 \$ 57,283 \$ 57,283 \$ 57,283	\$ 57,283 \$ \$ 57,283 \$ \$ \$ 57,283 \$ \$ \$ 57,283 \$ \$ \$ 57,283 \$ \$ \$ 57,283 \$ \$ \$ 57,283 \$ \$ \$ 57,283 \$ \$ \$ 57,283 \$ \$	\$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511	\$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ \$ \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ \$ \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ \$ \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ \$ \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ \$ \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ \$ \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ \$ \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ \$ \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ \$ \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ \$	10 Minimum (Entry) Midpoint Minimum (Entry) \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ 56,083 \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ 63,775 \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ 59,615 \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ 55,531 \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ 63,131 \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ 63,131 \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ 59,771	10 Minimum (Entry) Midpoint Minimum (Entry) Mi	10 Minimum (Entry) Midpoint Minimum (Entry) Midpoint \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ 56,083 \$ 70,293 \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ 63,775 \$ 78,346 \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ 59,615 \$ 75,558 \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ 55,531 \$ 75,309 \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ 63,131 \$ 80,257 \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ 63,131 \$ 80,257 \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ 59,771 \$ 76,665 \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ 59,771 \$ 76,665	10 Minimum (Entry) Midpoint Minimum (Entry) Midpoint Minimum (Entry) \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ 56,083 \$ 70,293 2.1% \$ \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ 63,775 \$ 78,346 -10.2% \$ \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ 59,615 \$ 75,558 -3.9% \$ \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ 55,531 \$ 75,309 3.2% \$ \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ 63,131 \$ 80,257 -9.3% \$ \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ 48,654 \$ 67,025 17.7% \$ \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ 59,771 \$ 76,665 -4.2% \$ \$ 57,283 \$ 77,511 \$ 59,771 \$ 76,665 -4.2%

TITLE:	Analyst (L	aw Degree	·)										
Grade: 10													
Curre	ent Salary F	Range	Ma	ırke	t Compara	ble	S						
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	Σ	lidpoint	Ma	aximum	Source/Tit	le				
\$ 57,283	\$ 77,511	\$ 97,739	\$ 68,336	\$	84,956	\$:	101,575	ERI - Resea	ırch Mana	ger Level 1	-2 (August	ta - State G	Government)
			\$57,313	\$	77,264	\$	97,215	ERI - Projec	ct Manage	r Level 1-2	(Augusta	- State Go	vernment)
			\$ 70,908	\$	89,588	\$:	108,268	ERI - Staff	Attorney L	evel 1-2 (A	ugusta - S	tate Gove	rnment)
			\$ 79,708	\$	100,795	\$:	121,882	ERI - Staff	Attorney L	evel 1 (Po	tland - All	Industries	s)
			\$67,912	\$	79,446	\$	90,979	City of Por	tland - <i>Bud</i>	dget Analy	st		
			\$ 58,115	\$	66,924	\$	75,733	Maine Juic	ial Branch	- Court Op	erations A	nalyst	
			\$52,229	\$	61,672	\$	71,115	State of Ma	aine - <i>Atto</i>	rney			
			\$ 55,682	\$	66,124	\$	76,565	State of M	aine - <i>Prin</i>	cipal Econo	omic Resea	ırch Analy:	st
		Mkt Min	\$ 63,775										
Market N	arket Midpoint \$ 78,34												
Current Le	ent Legis Midpoint compared to Market Midpoint				Midpoint		-1.1%						

TITLE:	Analyst (N	lo Law Deg	ree)										
Grade: 10													
Curre	ent Salary F	Range	Ma	rket	t Compara	ble	es						
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	М	idpoint	М	aximum	Source/Titl	le				
\$ 57,283	\$77,511	\$ 97,739	\$ 49,934	\$	68,736	\$	87,538	ERI - Financ	cial Analys	t (Augusta	a - State Go	vernmen	t)
			\$ 58,511	cial Analys	t Level 1-2	(Portland	- All Indus	stries)					
			\$ 68,336	\$	84,956	\$	101,575	ERI - Resea	rch Mana	ger Level 1	-2 (August	a, State G	overnment)
			\$ 57,313	\$	77,264	\$	97,215	ERI - Projec	t Manage	r Level 1-2	(Augusta,	State Gov	vernment)
			\$67,912	\$	79,446	\$	90,979	City of Port	tland - <i>Bud</i>	dget Analy	st		
			\$ 55,682	\$	66,124	\$	76,565	State of Ma	aine - <i>Prin</i>	cipal Econo	omic Resea	rch Analys	st
		Mkt Min	\$59,615										
Market N	1idpoint			\$	75,558								
Current L	egis Midpo	int compa	red to Mark	ket N	Midpoint		2.6%						

TITLE:	Analyst (C	PEGA)											
Grade: 10													
Curre	ent Salary F	Range	Ma	rket	Compara	able	es						
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	М	idpoint	М	aximum	Source/Tit	:le				
\$ 57,283	\$ 77,511	\$ 97,739	\$ 44,457	\$	61,954	\$	79,450	ERI - Inter	nal Auditoi	(Augusta	- State Gov	vernment)	
			\$ 50,957	\$	67,483	\$	84,009	ERI - Inter	nal Auditoi	Level 1-2	(Portland -	All Indust	ries)
			\$ 68,336	\$	84,956	\$	101,575	ERI - Rese	arch Mana	ger Level 1	-2 (August	a, State Go	overnment)
			\$ 57,313	\$	77,264	\$	97,215	ERI - Proje	ct Manage	er Level 1-2	(Augusta,	State Gov	ernment)
			\$67,912	\$	79,446	\$	90,979	City of Po	rtland - Bu	dget Analy	st		
			\$53,706	\$	61,776	\$	69,846	Maine Juc	licial Branc	h - <i>Court C</i>	perations .	Specialist	
			\$49,899	\$	59,176	\$	68,453	State of N	laine - <i>Seni</i>	or Auditor	•		
•		Mkt Min	\$ 56,083		•								
Market N	/lidpoint			\$	70,293								
Current Le	rent Legis Midpoint compared to Market Midpoin						10.3%						

TITLE:	Assistant	Secretary o	of the Senate														
Grade: 10																	
Curre	ent Salary F	Range	Ma	rket	Compara	bles											
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	М	idpoint	Maximur	n S	Source/ <i>Tit</i>	le								
\$ 57,283	\$ 77,511	\$ 97,739	\$51,773	\$	73,395	\$ 95,01	.7 E	ERI - <i>Prod</i> ι	ıction Con	trol & Plan	ning Mana	iger (Augu	ısta - State Government)				
			\$ 60,845	\$	81,475	\$ 102,10	02,105 ERI - Production Control & Planning Manager (Portland - All Industries)										
			\$55,718	\$	78,707												
			\$59,323	\$	70,366	\$ 81,40	9 9	State of M	aine - <i>Pub</i>	lic Service (Coordinato	r II					
			\$ 49,996	\$	72,600	\$ 95,20	4 1	Tennesse	e Legislatu	re - Assista	nt Chief Cl	lerk*					
		Mkt Min	\$ 55,531														
Market N	1idpoint			\$	75,309												
Current Le	ırrent Legis Midpoint compared to Market Midpoir						9%										
* Geograp	eographically adjusted																

TITLE:	Chief of S	taff (Caucu	s)				
Grade: 10							
Curre	ent Salary F	Range	Ma	rket	t Compara	bles	
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	М	lidpoint	Maximum	Source/Title
\$ 57,283	\$ 77,511	\$ 97,739	\$ 59,509	\$	80,828	\$ 102,147	ERI - Government Affairs Supervisor Level 1-2 (Augusta - All Industries)
			\$ 63,777	\$	86,180	\$ 108,583	ERI - Government Affairs Supervisor Level 1-2 (Portland - All Industries)
			\$71,375	\$	91,745	\$ 112,115	ERI - Legislative Advocate Level 1 (Portland - All Industries)
			\$61,672	\$	72,166	\$ 82,659	City of Portland - Special Assistant to the Mayor
			\$ 59,323	\$	70,366	\$ 81,409	State of Maine - Public Service Coordinator II
		Mkt Min	\$ 63,131				
Market N	arket Midpoint \$ 80,25						
Current Le	irrent Legis Midpoint compared to Market Midpoin						

TITLE:	Senior Lav	v Librarian										
Grade: 10												
Curre	ent Salary F	Range	Ma	rket	Compara	bles						
∕linimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	М	idpoint	Maximum	Source/Tit	le				
\$ 57,283	\$ 77,511	\$ 97,739	\$ 47,226	\$	67,224	\$ 87,222	ERI - <i>Librai</i>	y Departn	nent Head	Level 3 (Au	ıgusta - Sta	ate Government)
			\$52,332	\$	78,877	ERI - <i>Librai</i>	y Assistan	t Director	(Portland -	All Indust	ries)	
	\$ 46,405 \$ 54,975					\$ 63,544	Maine Stat	e Library	Library Se	ction Supe	rvisor	
		Mkt Min	\$ 48,654									
Market N	arket Midpoint \$ 67,0											
Current Le	egis Midpo	int compa	red to Marl	ket N	∕lidpoint	15.6%						

TITLE:	Senior Pro	grammer /	Analyst										
	Senior Sys	tems Train	ing Coordi	nato	or								
Grade: 10													
Curre	ent Salary F	Range	Ma	rket	Compara	ble	es						
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	М	idpoint	Ν	laximum	Source/Tit	le				
\$ 57,283	\$ 77,511	\$ 97,739	\$ 58,538	\$	82,836	\$	107,133	ERI - Progr	ammer Ar	alyst Supe	rvisor (Au	gusta - Stat	te Government)
			\$ 69,200	\$	92,286	\$	115,371	ERI - Progr	ammer Ar	alyst Supe	rvisor Leve	11-2 (Port	land - All Industries)
			\$ 63,170	\$	72,696	\$	82,222	Maine Jud	icial Branc	h - <i>Prograi</i>	nmer Anal	yst II	
			\$ 54,438	\$	64,160	\$	73,882	State of M	aine - <i>Seni</i>	or Progran	nmer Anal	yst	
			\$ 53,509	\$	71,346	\$	89,183	University	of Maine	Software	Developm	ent Lead	
		Mkt Min	\$ 59,771										
Market N	Market Midpoint \$ 76,66												
Current Le	egis Midpo	int compar	red to Marl	∕lidpoint		1.1%							

Appendix J: Market Data Grade 11

			Current Pay	/ Pla	an		Market D	ata		Current v. Ma	arket*
Grade	11	Minir	mum (Entry)	Μ	lidpoint	Mir	nimum (Entry)	М	idpoint	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint
JOB TITLE(S)											
Sen. Ana/Law Degree		\$	62,982	\$	85,228	\$	67,419	\$	83,830	-6.6%	1.7%
Sen. Analyst		\$	62,982	\$	85,228	\$	61,941	\$	79,176	1.7%	7.6%
Senior Ana OPEGA		\$	62,982	\$	85,228	\$	63,869	\$	76,118	-1.4%	12.0%
Senior Prog Ana		\$	62,982	\$	85,228	\$	59,771	\$	76,665	5.4%	11.2%
Market Entry						\$	63,250			-0.4%	
Market Midpoint								\$	78,947		8.0%
* represents percent that cu	rrent pay	plani	s above (lea	d)	or below	(lag	;) market				

TITLE:	Senior Ana	alyst/Senio	r Attorney	(Law	Degree)							
Grade: 11												
Curre	ent Salary I	Range	Mar	rket	Compara	bles						
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	Mi	dpoint	Maximum	Source/Tit	tle				
\$ 62,982	\$ 85,228	\$107,474	\$ 73,279	\$	93,181	\$113,082	ERI - Rese	arch Mana	ger Level 2	-3 (Augus	ta - State G	iovernment)
			\$ 66,326	\$	90,751	\$115,176	ERI - Proje	ct Manag	er Level 2-3	(Augusta	- State Gov	vernment)
			\$ 70,908	\$	89,588	\$108,268	ERI - Staff	Attorney I	Level 1-2 (A	Augusta - S	tate Gover	nment)
			\$ 79,708	\$	100,795	\$121,882	ERI - Staff	Attorney I	<i>Level 1</i> (Po	rtland - All	Industries	5)
			\$ 67,912	\$	79,446	\$ 90,979	City of Po	rtland - <i>Bu</i>	dget Analy	st		
			\$ 58,115	\$	66,924	\$ 75,733	Maine Jui	cial Branch	- Court Op	erations A	nalyst	
			\$ 55,682	\$	66,124	\$ 76,565	State of M	laine - <i>Prin</i>	cipal Econ	omic Resec	ırch Analys	t
		Mkt Min	\$ 67,419		•							
Market N	lidpoint			\$	83,830							
Current L	egis Midpo	int compar	ed to Mark	et M	idpoint	1.7%						

TITLE:	Senior An	alyst/ (No L	aw Degree)								
Grade: 11												
Curre	ent Salary I	Range	Mai	rket	Compara	bles						
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	Μ	idpoint	Maximum	Source/Tit	tle				
\$ 62,982	\$ 85,228	\$107,474	\$49,934	\$	68,736	\$ 87,538	ERI - Finar	ncial Analy:	st (Augusta	a - State Go	overnment	t)
			\$ 58,511	\$	76,821	\$ 95,131	ERI - Finar	ncial Analys	st Level 1-2	(Portland	- All Indus	stries)
			\$ 73,279	\$	93,181	\$113,082	ERI - Resea	arch Mana	ger Level 2	-3 (August	ta - State G	overnment)
			\$ 66,326	\$	90,751	\$115,176	ERI - Proje	ct Manage	er Level 2-3	(Augusta	- State Gov	vernment)
			\$67,912	\$	79,446	\$ 90,979	City of Po	rtland - <i>Bu</i>	dget Analy	st		
			\$ 55,682	\$	66,124	\$ 76,565	State of M	laine - <i>Prin</i>	cipal Econo	omic Resea	ırch Analys	t
		Mkt Min	\$ 61,941									
Market N	arket Midpoint \$ 79,1											
Current L	rrent Legis Midpoint compared to Market Midpoin											

TITLE:	Senior An	alyst (OPEG	iA)										
Grade: 11													
Curre	ent Salary I	Range	Mai	rket Compa	arables								
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Source/Tit	tle						
\$ 62,982	\$ 85,228	\$107,474	\$ 58,145	\$ 68,79	8 \$ 79,450	ERI - Interi	nal Audito	r Level 3 (A	Augusta Si	tate Gover	nment)		
			\$ 69,954	\$ 84,99	0 \$100,026	ERI - Inter	nal Audito	r Level 3 (F	ortland -	All Industr	ies)		
\$ 63,591 \$ 75,565 \$ 87,538 ERI - Financial Analyst Level 3 (Augusta - State Government)													
			\$77,704	\$ 94,36	2 \$111,020	ERI - Finar	icial Analy	st Level 3 (Portland	- All Indust	ries)		
			\$ 58,115	\$ 66,92	4 \$ 75,733	Maine Jui	cial Branch	n - Court O _l	perations	Analyst			
			\$ 55,702	\$ 66,07	1 \$ 76,440	State of M	laine - <i>Prir</i>	ncipal Audi	tor				
		Mkt Min	\$ 63,869										
Market N	lidpoint			\$ 76,11	8								
Current L	egis Midpo	oint compar	ed to Mark	et Midpoin	t 12.0%								

TITLE:	Senior Pro	ogrammer A	nalyst									
Grade: 11												
Curr	ent Salary	Range	Mai	rket	Compara	bles						
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	Mi	dpoint	Maximum	Source/Tit	le				
\$ 62,982	\$ 85,228	\$107,474	\$ 58,538	\$	82,836	\$107,133	ERI - Progr	ammer Aı	nalyst Supe	ervisor (Au	gusta - Sta	te Government)
			\$ 69,200	\$	92,286	\$115,371	ERI - Progr	ammer Aı	nalyst Supe	ervisor Levi	<i>el 1-2</i> (Port	land - All Industries)
			\$63,170	\$	72,696	\$ 82,222	Maine Jud	icial Branc	:h - <i>Progra</i>	mmer Ana	lyst II	
			\$ 54,438	\$	64,160	\$ 73,882	State of M	aine - <i>Sen</i>	ior Prograi	nmer Ana	lyst	
			\$ 53,509	\$	71,346	\$ 89,183	University	of Maine	- Software	Developm	ent Lead	
		Mkt Min	\$ 59,771					•				
Market N	lidpoint			\$	76,665			•				
Current L	egis Midpo	oint compar	ed to Mark	et M	idpoint	11.2%						

		C	Current Pay	/ Pla	n		Market D	ata		Current v. Ma	arket*
Grade	12	Minimu	ım (Entry)	М	idpoint	Min	imum (Entry)	М	idpoint	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint
JOB TITLE(S)											
Internet App Adm		\$	69,264	\$	93,746	\$	60,510	\$	79,960	14.5%	17.2%
Prin Ana/Law Degree		\$	69,264	\$	93,746	\$	74,658	\$	95,016	-7.2%	-1.3%
Prin Analyst		\$	69,264	\$	93,746	\$	74,473	\$	93,609	-7.0%	0.1%
Prin Analyst OPEGA		\$	69,264	\$	93,746	\$	68,888	\$	89,327	0.5%	4.9%
Sys Ana/Team Ldr		\$	69,264	\$	93,746	\$	65,396	\$	80,047	5.9%	17.1%
Sys Engineer		\$	69,264	\$	93,746	\$	63,087	\$	80,099	9.8%	17.0%
Market Entry						\$	67,835			2.1%	
Market Midpoint								\$	86,343		8.6%
* represents percent that co	urrent pay	plan is a	above (lea	ad) (or below	(lag)	market				

TITLE:	Internet li	nfrastructur	e and Appl	ications	s Adm	inistrator						
Grade: 12												
Curre	ent Salary	Range	Mar	rket Cor	mpara	bles						
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	Midp	oint	Maximum	Source/Tit	le				
\$ 69,264	\$ 93,746	\$118,227	\$ 59,620	\$ 84	4,367	\$109,113	ERI- Web I	Developer	(Portland	- All Indust	ries)	
	\$ 60,998 \$ 84,6				4,682	\$108,365	ERI- Syste	ns Engine	<i>er</i> (Portlan	d - All Indi	ustries)	
					9,446	\$ 90,979	City of Po	tland - As	sistant IT N	1anager		
			\$ 53,509	\$ 72	1,346	\$ 89,183	University	of Maine	- Director o	of Web Tec	hnologies	
		Mkt Min	\$60,510									
Market Midpoint \$ 79,96					9,960			•				
Current L	egis Midpo	oint compar	ed to Mark	et Midp	ooint	17.2%						

TITLE:	Principal A	Analyst (OP	EGA)												
Grade: 12															
Curr	ent Salary I	Range	Ma	rket	Compara	bles									
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	Ν	lidpoint	Maximum	urce/ <i>Title</i>								
\$ 69,264	\$ 93,746	\$118,227	\$ 69,328	\$	89,094	\$108,860	l - Internal Auditing Manager	(Augusta	- State Go	vernment)					
	\$75,188 \$ 102					\$128,881	l - Internal Auditing Manager L	Level 1-2	(Portland -	All Industries)					
	\$73,279 \$ 93,						l - Research Manager Level 2-3	(August	a - State G	overnment)					
			\$ 66,326	\$	90,751	\$115,176	ERI - Project Manager Level 2-3 (Augusta - State Government)								
			\$ 60,320	\$	71,573	\$ 82,826	ate of Maine - Audit Manager								
	Mkt Min \$68,888														
Market N	Market Midpoint \$ 89,32							_							
Current L	egis Midpo	oint compar	ed to Mark	et N	/lidpoint	4.9%									

TITLE:	Principal A	Analyst/Prir	ncipal Atto	rne	/ (Law De	gree)	
Grade: 12							
Curr	ent Salary I	Range	Ma	rket	Compara	bles	
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	Ν	lidpoint	Maximum	n Source/ <i>Title</i>
\$ 69,264	\$ 93,746	\$118,227	\$ 72,163	\$	91,901	\$111,638	B ERI - Financial Analysis Manage r (Augusta - State Government)
			\$80,714	\$	107,461	\$134,208	B ERI - Financial Analysis Manager Level 1-2 (Portland - All Industries)
			\$ 70,908	\$	99,088	\$127,267	ERI - Staff Attorne y (Augusta - State Government)
			\$ 79,708	\$	100,795	\$121,882	ERI - Staff Attorney Level 1 (Portland - All Industries)
					93,181	\$113,082	ERI - Research Manager Level 2-3 (Augusta - State Government)
			\$ 66,326	\$	90,751	\$115,176	ERI - Project Manager Level 2-3 (Augusta - State Government)
			\$82,222	\$	96,158	\$110,094	City of Portland - Deputy Finance Director
			\$ 79,574	\$	96,284	\$112,993	Cumberland County - Finance Director
			\$ 67,032	\$	79,526	\$ 92,019	State of Maine - Public Service Coordinator II (Level 33)
					-		
		Mkt Min	\$ 74,658		•		
Market N	arket Midpoint \$ 95,016			95,016			
Current L	rrent Legis Midpoint compared to Market Midpoint					-1.3%	6

TITLE:	Principal A	Analyst/No	Law Degre	е									
Grade: 12													
Curre	ent Salary I	Range	Ma	rket Co	mpara	bles							
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	Midp	oint	Maximum	Source/Ti	tle					
\$ 69,264	\$ 93,746	\$118,227	\$72,163	\$ 9	1,901	\$111,638	ERI - Finar	ncial Analys	sis Manage	er (August	a - State Go	overnment)	
			\$80,714	\$ 10	7,461	\$134,208	ERI - Finar	ncial Analys	sis Manage	er Level 1-2	? (Portland	- All Industries)	
			\$ 66,326	\$ 9	0,751	\$115,176	ERI - <i>Proje</i>	ct Manage	er Level 2-3	(Augusta	- State Gov	vernment)	
			\$73,279	\$ 9	3,181	\$113,082	ERI - Rese	arch Mana	ger Level 2	-3 (Augus	ta - State G	overnment)	
			\$82,222	\$ 9	6,158	\$110,094	City of Po	rtland - <i>De</i>	puty Finan	ce Directoi	•		
			\$ 79,574	\$ 9	6,284	\$112,993	Cumberland County - Finance Director						
			\$ 67,032	\$ 7	9,526	\$ 92,019	State of N	laine - <i>Pub</i>	lic Service (Coordinate	or II (Level	33)	
		Mkt Min	\$ 74,473										
Market N	Market Midpoint \$ 93,60												
Current L	egis Midpo	int compar	ed to Mark	et Mid	point	0.1%							

TITLE: Grade: 12		nalyst/Tea	m Leader											
Curr	ent Salary	Range	Mai	rket	Compara	bles								
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	М	idpoint	Maximum	ource/ <i>Title</i>							
\$ 69,264	\$ 93,746	\$118,227	\$ 62,962	\$	74,897	\$ 86,832	RI - Systems Analyst Leve	el 3 (Augus	ta - S	tate Gover	nment)			
			\$ 65,039	\$	86,366	\$107,692	RI - Systems Analyst Leve	<i>el 2-3</i> (Port	land -	- All Indus	tries)			
			\$67,912	\$	79,446	\$ 90,979	City of Portland - Assistant IT Manager							
	\$73,674 \$ 84,7					\$ 95,908	aine Judicial Branch - <i>In</i> j	formation	Techi	nology Pro	ject Manager			
			\$61,256	\$	72,738	\$ 84,219	ate of Maine - Systems S	Section Ma	nage	r (include	s 10% stipend)			
			\$ 61,535	\$	82,048	\$102,560	niversity of Maine - Dire	ector of Sof	tware	e Developn	nent			
	+ 02,000 + 02,0													
		Mkt Min	\$ 65,396											
Market N	Market Midpoint \$ 80,04			80,047										
Current L	egis Midpo	oint compar	ed to Mark	et N	/lidpoint	17.1%								

TITLE:	Systems E	ngineer														
Grade: 12																
Curr	ent Salary	Range	Mai	rket	Compara	bles										
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	Μ	idpoint	Maximum	Source/Tit	tle								
\$ 69,264	\$ 93,746	\$118,227	\$ 55,566	\$	83,182	\$110,798	ERI- Syste	ms Engine	er Lead (Au	ıgusta - Sta	ate Governi	ment)				
			\$ 63,175	\$	87,715	\$112,254	ERI- Systems Engineer Lead (All Industries-Portland)									
			\$67,912	\$	79,446	\$ 90,979	City of Portland - Assistant IT Manager									
			\$ 58,493	\$	70,777	\$ 83,061	Cumberla	nd County	- Network	Administro	ator					
			\$ 73,674	\$	84,791	\$ 95,908	Maine Judicial Branch - Systems Administrator									
			\$61,256	\$	72,738	\$ 84,219	State of M	laine - Syst	tems Sectio	n Manage	r (includes	10% stipend)				
			\$61,535	\$	82,048	\$102,560	University	of Maine	- Director, ,	Architectui	re and Serv	ice Management				
		Mkt Min	\$ 63,087		•											
Market N	Market Midpoint \$ 80,099			80,099					_							
Current L	urrent Legis Midpoint compared to Market Midpoint															

		Current Pay	/ Plan	Market D	ata	Current v. Ma	arket*
Grade	13	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint
JOB TITLE(S)							
Asst. Clerk HS		\$ 76,149	\$ 103,085	\$ 66,868	\$ 89,195	13.9%	15.6%
Chief of Staff (Ldrs)		\$ 76,149	\$ 103,085	\$ 74,291	\$ 102,867	2.5%	0.2%
Dep. Dir. LIB		\$ 76,149	\$ 103,085	\$ 73,515	\$ 89,192	3.6%	15.6%
Dep. Dir. ROS/OPLA		\$ 76,149	\$ 103,085	\$ 81,943	\$ 102,185	-7.1%	0.9%
Director OPEGA		\$ 76,149	\$ 103,085	\$ 79,627	\$ 98,441	-4.4%	4.7%
HR Director		\$ 76,149	\$ 103,085	\$ 77,186	\$ 100,394	-1.3%	2.7%
Legis Finance Dir.		\$ 76,149	\$ 103,085	\$ 75,141	\$ 92,789	1.3%	11.1%
Market Entry				\$ 75,510		0.8%	
Market Midpoint					\$ 96,438		6.9%
* represents percent that of	current pay	plan is above (lea	ıd) or below	(lag) market			

TITLE:	Assistant Cle	erk of the H	ouse											
Grade: 13														
Cur	rent Salary R	ange		Mar	ket	Compara	ble:	5						
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Mi	nimum	Ν	lidpoint	М	aximum	Source/Tit	le				
\$ 76,149	\$ 103,085	\$130,021	\$	58,391	\$	76,704	\$	95,017	ERI - Produ	ıction Con	trol & Plar	ning Man	age r Level	2-3 (Augusta - State Government)
	\$ 60,845 \$				81,475	\$	102,105	ERI - Produ	ıction Con	trol & Plar	ning Man	ager (Port	land - All Industries)	
					100,799	\$	126,264	ERI - Proje	ct Manage	er Level 2-3	3 (Augusta	, State Gov	vernment)	
					100,062	\$ 133,545 Minnesota House - 1st Assistant Chief Clerk*								
			\$	73,190	\$	86,935	\$	100,681	State of M	aine - Pub	lic Service	Coordinate	or III (Level	35)
		Mkt Min	\$	66,868										
Market M	Market Midpoint \$			\$	89,195									
Current	Current Legis Midpoint compared to Market Midpoint					dpoint		15.6%						
*Geograph	Geographically adjusted													

TITLE:	Chief of Stat	ff (Leadersh	ip)										
Grade: 13													
Cui	rrent Salary R	ange	Ma	rket Compara	ables	5							
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	Midpoint	М	aximum	Source/Title						
\$ 76,149	\$ 103,085	\$130,021	\$ 63,780	\$ 104,217	\$	144,654	ERI - Director	of Gove	rnment Aj	fairs (Aug	usta - All Ir	ndustries)	
			\$ 69,101	\$ 110,755	\$	152,408	152,408 ERI - Director of Government Affairs (Portland - All Industries)						
			\$ 80,661	\$ 113,005								dustries)	
			\$ 74,610	\$ 87,360	\$	100,110	City of Portland - Senior Advisor to the City Manager						
			\$ 83,304	\$ 98,998	\$	114,691	State of Mair	ne - <i>Publ</i>	ic Service I	Executive II	I (47-39)		
		Mkt Min	\$ 74,291										
Market N	/lidpoint			\$ 102,867									
Curren	Current Legis Midpoint compared to Market Midpoint					0.2%							

TITLE:	Deputy Dire	ctor, Library	,														
Grade: 13																	
Cur	rent Salary R	ange		Mar	ket	Compara	ble	S									
Minimum					lidpoint	N	1aximum	Source/Ti	tle								
\$ 76,149	\$ 103,085	\$130,021	\$	73,841				109,056	ERI - <i>Libra</i>	ERI - Library Assistant Director Level 3 (Portland, Legal Sector)							
			86,935	\$	100,681	State of Maine - Public Service Coordinator III (Level 35)											
		Mkt Min	\$	73,515													
Market N	1idpoint				\$	89,192											
Curren	Current Legis Midpoint compared to Market Midpoint							15.6%									

TITLE:	Deputy Dire	ctor, OPLA							
	Deputy Dire	ctor, ROS							
Grade: 13									
Cui	rrent Salary R	ange		Mar	ket	t Compara	ble	S	
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Mi	inimum	Ν	1idpoint	M	aximum	Source/Title
\$ 76,149	\$ 103,085	\$130,021	\$	86,230	\$	98,934	\$	111,638	8 ERI - Financial Analysis Manager Level 3 (Augusta - State Government)
			\$	92,449	\$	113,329	\$	134,208	8 ERI - Financial Analysis Manager Level 2 (Portland - All Industries)
			\$	87,243	\$	106,016	\$	124,789	9 ERI - Research Director (Augusta - State Government)
			100,799	\$	126,264	4 ERI - Project Manager Level 2-3 (Augusta - State Government)			
			\$	81,537	\$	104,402	\$	127,267	7 ERI - Staff Attorney Level 2-3 (Augusta - State Government)
			\$	79,708	\$	116,807	\$	153,905	5 ERI - Staff Attorney Level 1-2 (Portland - All Industries)
			\$	82,222	\$	96,158	\$	110,094	4 City of Portland - Deputy Finance Director
			\$	79,574	\$	96,284	\$	112,993	3 Cumberland County - Finance Director
			\$	73,190	\$	86,935	\$	100,681	1 State of Maine - Public Service Coordinator III (Level 35)
		Mkt Min	\$	81,943					
Market N	arket Midpoint \$ 102,185				•				
Curren	urrent Legis Midpoint compared to Market Midpoint					dpoint		0.9%	%

TITLE:	Director, OP	EGA												
Grade: 13														
Cur	rent Salary R	ange		Mar	ket Compar	able	S							
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Mi	inimum	Midpoint	M	aximum	Source/Ti	tle					,
\$ 76,149	\$ 103,085	\$130,021	\$	89,642	\$ 102,816	\$	115,989	ERI - Proje	ct Director	(Augusta	, State Gov	ernment)		,
			\$	85,902	\$ 106,987	\$	128,071	ERI - Top	Auditor (A	ıgusta - St	ate Govern	ment)		
			\$	74,239	\$ 102,334	\$	130,429	ERI - Top A	Auditor (Po	ortland - A	II Industrie	s)		
			\$	68,723	\$ 81,630	\$	94,536	State of N	laine - <i>Dep</i>	uty State	Auditor (47	7-35)		
		Mkt Min	\$	79,627										
Market N	lidpoint			•	\$ 98,441									
Curren	t Legis Midpo	oint compar	o Market	Midpoint		4.7%								

TITLE:	Human Reso	ources Direc	tor												
Grade: 13															
Cui	rrent Salary R	lange	Ma	rket Compara	ables										
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	Midpoint	Maximu	m S	Source/ <i>Title</i>								
\$ 76,149	\$ 103,085	\$130,021	\$ 75,535	\$ 104,068	\$ 132,6	01 E	RI - Human R	esourc	es Top Exe	cutive 25t	n - 75th pe	rcentile (Augusta - State Government)			
			\$ 62,454	\$ 96,770	\$ 131,0	85 E	ERI - Human R	esourc	es Top Exe	cutive 25t	n - 90th pe	rcentile (Portland - All Industries)			
			\$ 97,448	\$ 112,091	\$ 126,7	'34 C	City of Portlan	d - <i>Dir</i>	ector of Hu	ıman Reso	urces				
			\$ 73,679	\$ 89,153	\$ 104,6	27 C	Cumberland C	ounty	- Human F	Resources L	Director				
			\$ 76,812	\$ 99,889	\$ 122,9	734 City of Portland - <i>Director of Human Resources</i> 627 Cumberland County - <i>Human Resources Director</i> 628 Maine Executive Branch - <i>HR Director</i> (02-89)									
		Mkt Min	\$ 77,186												
Market N	∕lidpoint			\$ 100,394											
Curren	t Legis Midpo	oint compar	ed to Market	Midpoint	2	.6%									

TITLE:	Legislative F	inance Dire	ctor														
Grade: 13																	
Cur	rent Salary R	Mar	ket	Compara	able:	5											
Minimum	Minimum Midpoint Maximum Minimum Midpoin								Source/Ti	tle							
\$ 76,149	\$ 103,085	\$130,021	\$	69,121	\$	86,564	\$	104,006	ERI - Budget Manager (Augusta - State Government)								
			\$	74,783	\$	98,160	\$	121,537	ERI - Budg	get Manage	er Levels 1-	·2 (Portlan	d - All Ind	ustries)			
			\$	77,084	\$	90,149	\$	103,213	City of Po	rtland - <i>De</i>	outy Finan	ce Director					
			\$	79,574	\$	96,284	\$	112,993	Cumberla	nd County	- Finance L	Director					
		Mkt Min	\$	75,141													
Market N	flarket Midpoint \$ 92,																
Curren	t Legis Midpo	int compar	ed to	o Market	Mid	point		11.1%									

Appendix M: Market Data Grade 14

		Current Pay	/ Plan	Market D	ata	Current v. Market*		
Grade	14	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint	
JOB TITLE(S)								
Clerk HS/ Sec SN		\$ 83,803	\$ 113,391	\$ 81,725	\$ 107,122	2.5%	5.9%	
Director, OFPR		\$ 83,803	\$ 113,391	\$ 87,475	\$ 110,598	-4.2%	2.5%	
Director, LIB		\$ 83,803	\$ 113,391	\$ 74,982	\$ 93,063	11.8%	21.8%	
Director, LIT		\$ 83,803	\$ 113,391	\$ 85,111	\$ 109,670	-1.5%	3.4%	
Director, ROS/OPLA		\$ 83,803	\$ 113,391	\$ 88,881	\$ 109,453	-5.7%	3.6%	
Market Entry				\$ 83,635		0.2%		
Market Midpoint					\$ 105,981		7.0%	

TITLE:	Clerk of the	e House												
	Secretary of	f the Senat	е											
Grade: 14														
Curr	rent Salary F	Range	Mark	et Compar	ables									
∕linimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	n Source/ <i>Title</i>								
\$83,803	\$113,391	\$142,979	\$ 60,828	\$ 95,210	\$129,592	ERI - Division Vice President (Augusta - State Government)								
			\$ 83,070	\$100,942	\$118,814	City of Portland - Department Head								
			\$ 85,931	\$103,976	\$122,021	Cumberland County - Assitant County Manager								
			\$ 90,075	\$130,048	\$170,020	Minnesota Senate - Secretary of the Senate*								
			\$ 88,719	\$105,432	\$122,146	5 State of Maine - Public Service Manager III (47-39)								
		Mkt Min	\$ 81,725											
Market N	/lidpoint			\$107,122										
Current L	egis Midpo	nt compare	d to Market	Midpoint	5.9%	%								
Geograpl	hically adju	sted												

TITLE:	Director, Fi	iscal Prograi	m Review									
Grade: 14												
Curi	rent Salary F	Range	Marl	cet Compara	ables							
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Source/Tit	:le					
\$83,803	\$113,391	\$142,979	\$ 89,810	\$111,300	\$132,789	ERI - Finar	cial Analys	sis Director	(Augusta	- State Gov	ernment)	
			\$ 81,747	\$110,918	\$140,089	ERI - Finar	cial Analys	sis Directo I	(Portland	- All Indus	tries)	
			\$ 79,754	\$112,592	\$145,430	ERI - Proje	ct Manage	er Level 2-3	(Portland	- All Indus	tries)	
			\$ 97,448	\$112,091	\$126,734	City of Po	rtland - <i>Fin</i>	ance Direc	tor			
			\$ 85,931	\$103,976	\$122,021	Cumberla	nd County	- Assistant	County M	lanager		
			\$ 90,161	\$112,711	\$135,260	State of M	laine - Ass	ociate Com	missioner	for Tax Pol	icy (02-90)	
		Mkt Min	\$ 87,475									
Market N	/lidpoint			\$110,598								
Current L	egis Midpo	int compare	d to Marke	t Midpoint	2.5%							

TITLE:	Director, In	nformation '	Techology			
Grade: 14						
Curr	rent Salary I	Range	Marl	ket Compar	ables	
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	m Source/ <i>Title</i>
\$83,803	\$113,391	\$142,979	\$ 81,966	\$115,766	\$149,565	5 ERI - Computer Chief Information Officer 25th - 75th -percentile (Portland - All Industries)
			\$ 93,561	\$134,073	\$174,584	4 ERI - Computer Chief Information Officer 25th - 75th -percentile (Augusta - State Government)
			\$ 91,358	\$105,086	\$118,814	4 City of Portland - IT Director
			\$ 73,679	\$ 89,153	\$104,627	7 Cumberland County - IT Director
			\$ 88,719	\$105,432	\$122,146	6 State of Maine - Public Service Manager III (47-39)
			\$ 81,381	\$108,508	\$135,635	5 University of Maine - Executive Director Networkmaine
		Mkt Min	\$ 85,111			
Market N	/lidpoint			\$109,670		
Current L	egis Midpo	int compare	d to Market	t Midpoint	3.4%	%

TITLE:	Director, O	PLA										
	Director, R	evisor of Sta	atutes									
Grade: 14												
Curi	rent Salary F	Range	Mark	et Compara	ables							,
∕linimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Source/Tit	:le					
\$83,803	\$113,391	\$142,979	\$ 81,537	\$104,402	\$127,267	ERI - Staff	Attorney L	evel 2-3 (i	Augusta - S	tate Gove	nment)	
			\$100,977	\$127,441	\$153,905	ERI - Staff	Attorney L	evel 2 (Po	rtland - Al	Industrie	5)	
			\$ 87,243	\$106,016	\$124,789	ERI - Resec	arch Direct	or (August	a - State G	overnmen	t)	
			\$ 85,931	\$103,976	\$122,021	Cumberla	nd County	- Assistan	County M	lanager		
			\$ 88,719	\$105,432	\$122,146	State of M	laine - <i>Pub</i>	lic Service I	Manager I	1		
		Mkt Min	\$ 88,881									
Market N	/lidpoint			\$109,453								
Current L	egis Midpo	int compare	d to Market	Midpoint	3.6%							

TITLE:	Director, S	tate Law Lib	rary								
Grade: 14											
Curr	ent Salary F	Range	Marl	ket Compara	ables						
∕linimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Source/Title	,				
\$ 83,803	\$113,391	\$142,979	\$ 82,983	\$102,514	\$122,044	ERI - Library	Director	Level 3 (Po	rtland, Le	gal)	
			\$ 53,509	\$ 71,346	\$ 89,183	Gabrecht La	w Library	- Library E	Director		
				\$ 94,848		Maine Publi	c Librarie	s - Averag	e <i>Library L</i>	Director Co	mpensation**
			\$ 88,719	\$105,432	\$122,146	State of Mai	ne - <i>Pubi</i>	lic Service I	Лanager II	1	
			\$ 74,718	\$ 91,177	\$107,636	State of Mai	ne - Stat	e Librarian	(47-88)		
		Mkt Min	\$ 74,982								
Market M	lidpoint			\$ 93,063							
Current L	egis Midpo	int compare	d to Marke	t Midpoint	21.8%						
average	actual ann	ual calany fo	r civ largost	/ICA >2EV\	Maine nub	ic libraries	Dortland	Lowiston	Danger C	outh Bortl	and Auburn Curtis Memorial

^{**}average actual annual salary for six largest (LSA >25K) Maine public libraries - Portland, Lewiston, Bangor, South Portland, Auburn, Curtis Memorial

		Current Pay	<i>l</i> Plan	Market I	Data	Current v. Ma	arket*
Grade	15	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint	Minimum (Entry)	Midpoint
JOB TITLE(S)							
Executive Director		\$ 92,206	\$ 124,748	\$ 92,527	\$ 121,736	-0.3%	2.5%
Market Entry				\$ 92,527		-0.3%	
Market Midpoint					\$ 121,736		2.5%
* represents percent that o	urrent nav	nlan is above (lea	ıd) or below	(lag) market			

TITLE:	Executive Di	rector											
Grade: 15													
Cur	rent Salary Ra	ange		Mai	rket	Comparat	oles						
Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	Ν	inimum	^	1idpoint	Ν	laximum	Source/Tit	le			
\$ 92,206	\$ 124,748	\$ 157,290	\$	84,001	\$	104,296	\$	124,591	ERI - Mana	aging Dired	ctor		
			\$	77,986	\$	115,530	\$	153,074	ERI - Execu	ıtive Vice P	resident		
			\$	92,796	\$	112,287	\$	131,778	Cumberla				
			\$	119,223	\$	137,056	\$	154,889	City of Por	tland - <i>De</i>	outy City N	1anager	
					\$	144,693			Legislative	Director -	Six State A	Average*	
			\$	88,630	\$	116,553	\$	144,476	State of M	aine - Con	nmissioner	(02-91)	
		Mkt Min	\$	92,527									
Market Mi	dpoint				\$	121,736							
Curre	nt Legis Midp	oint compare	ed to	Market N	1idp	oint		2.5%					
*Geographi	ically adjusted	d				•							